
BOARD OF COUNTY COMN{ISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

JUNE 3,2019
9:30 AM

BRADFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE
945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, Florida 32091,

AGENDA

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Frank Durance

1,. Public Comments:
o Three (3) minutes per speaker;

o Complete and turn in a public comment card to speak;
o State your name and address into the record before speaking;
o Do not speak from the audience;
o Address your questions to the Board, not county staff;
o Refrain from demands for an immediate board response;
o No boisterous behavior; and
o No personal, impertinent or slanderous remarks.

2. Consent Agenda:
A. BOCC Fire Department workshop meeting minutes - 4/22/1,9.

3. Approve Payment of Bills - Commissioner Daniel Riddick

4. TabaPate, CareerSource North Central Florida Associate Directot - Annual Presentation.

5. Dewayne McBride, CateetSource North Central Flodda, Disabled Veteran Outreach Program Presentation.

6. County Attorney's Reports - !7ill Sexton.

A. A RE,SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF' A MASTE,R LE,ASE PURCHASE
AGREEMENT !rITH LEASE, SERVICING CENTE,R, INC. FOR TWO 2O2O

INTE,RNATIONAL HV6O7 GARBAGE TRUCI(S.; PROVIDING DIRE,CTION TO STAFF.
AND PROVIDING AN E,FFE,CTIVE DATE.

B. A RE,SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNT}' COMMISSIONERS OF- BRADFORD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING E,XE,CUTION OF A TRAFFIC SIGNAL
MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE, OF FLORIDA,
DE,PARTME,NT OF TRANSPORTATION; PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION OF A
SIGNATORY FOR SAID AGREEME,NT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE, DATE,.

Page 1 of 2



7. Sheriffs Reports - Gordon Smith.

A. A RE,SOLUTION OF' THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD
COUNTY, FLORIDA CONFIRMING THE PROCIAMATION OF A LOCAL STATE, OF
EMERGE,NCY FOR THE PURPOSE, OF IMPOSING A BURN BAN IN BRADFORD
COUNTY, FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING AN E,FFE,CTIVE, DATE,.

B. Clerk's Reports- Ray Norman.

9. County Manager's Reports - Brad Carter

A. Community Development Department Presentation - I(elly Canady

Consider apptoval of 2020 Census Complete Count Committee.

Provide direction to staff concerning the seeking of liquidated damages from Anderson Columbia Co.,
Inc. for exceeding the agreed upon contract completion date for Road Construction Project - S.E.
150th Street.

10. Chairman Comments.

1 1. Commissioners Comments.

BUDGET WORKSHOP IN{N{E,DIATELY FOLLOWING

Notice:

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, P-loida Statutes, nodce is hereby provided that,if a person decides to appeal any decision
made by the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Count!, Florida with respect to any matter considered at

this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based.

Please Note: All meeting locations of the Board of County Commissioners are secured. Firearms and weapons are

not permitted.

B.

C.

Page 2 of 2



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHE,ET

DATE:

AGENDA ITEM: 2 CX\

DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE:

ASSOCTATEp COST(S):

BUDGET LINE (G/L#\:

June 3,2019

Minutes of BoCC 04-22-19 Workshop on Fire Dept.

Clerk to the Board

O ffi cial Meeting Minutes

N/A

N/A

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFICE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve items as part of the Consent Agenda.

AGENDA ITEM APPROVAL

CLERK OF CoURTS: t4

COUNTY ATTORNEY:

COUNTY MANAGER:

D^rE 5- ILJ'\1

DATE:

DATE:

Page 1 of 1



BoARD oF couNTy coMMtssloNERS *^rcry,a
MEETING MINUTES \s i

,Y{rApril22,2019
Charley E. Johns Conference Center

1610 North Temple Avenue
Starke, FL 32091

Workshop - County Fire Department .if Bd*.' 6r.{prr"
6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Commissioner District 5 Chairman Frank Durrance
Commissioner District 3 Vice-Chairman Chris Dougherty
Commissioner District 1 Commissioner Ross Chandler
Commissioner District 2 Commissioner Kenny Thompson
Commissioner District 4 Commissioner Danny Riddick

ALSO PRESENT: Brad Carter, County Manager; Rachel Rhoden, Deputy County Manager; Will
Sexton, County Attorney; Ray Norman, Clerk of Courts; Marlene Stafford, Deputy Clerk; Jim Fanell,
Finance Director; Lisa Hall, Finance Clerk; Benji Bennett, Fire Department; Dean Bennett, Facility
Maintenance Director; Tyler Roddenberry, l.T. Manager; lan Waters, Technical Systems
Admlnistrator; Ben Riggs, l.T. Support Specialist; Allen Parrish, Emergency Medical Services
Director; Major Smith; Lt. Shuford; Sheriff Smith; Teresa Phillips, Tax Collector; and Wendy Russell,
Deputy Emergency Management Director.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Durrance called the workshop to order at 6:30 p.m.

Chairman Durrance expressed appreciation to the l.T. Department for the installation of the new
audio/visual system.

1. DISCUSSION OF COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT:

Chairman Durrance introduced Ms. Susan Schell, Safety Program Manager at the Bureau of Fire
Standards and Training (State Fire Marshal's Office). Ms. Schell reviewed the basic requirements
dictated by state statutes and codes regarding firefighters. Her review was not limited to but included:

. Regulations and protocols to legally fight and extinguish fires.. Certification requirements and continued training requirements.. Dangers of and penalties for violating the regulations and protocols.

Ms. Schell concluded by stating that the laws and regulations were not imposed to prohibit volunteer
fire departments, but to protect those who serve.



(04-22-19 Workshop)

Commissioners' Comments:

Commissioner Riddick presented comments:

. Gave a brief summary of how the county reached this point.

. Addressed false information and innuendo that circulated about former Chief Ware and
expressed his disappointment for the loss of Mr. Ware and the numerous firefighters that have
also resigned.. Mr. Ware's plan for improving the Fire Department.. The proposed fire assessment. Offered an apology for not presenting the proposal clearly.

Commissioner Chandler presented comments:

. Addressed false accusations and lack of communication.. Apologized for the Commissions' failure to adequately communicate to the public.

Vice-Chairman Dougherty presented comments:

. The proposed fire assessment and the fact that the Board did not have a chance to discuss the
proposal to thwart any misconceptions or to regroup.. The decline in volunteerism in the last two years; what caused the decline and how to improve
it.

. lmproving the Fire Department progressively instead of developing a monumental Fire
Department.

. Examining cut backs (county-wide) to help fund the Fire Department.

. Hybrid fire system.. $25.00 per household, per year fire assessment. $75.00 flat rate per business, per year fire
assessment. (These flgures were used hypothetically for discussion purposes only.). Capital lmprovement PIan.

Commissioner Thompson presented comments:

. His disapproval ofthe amount of the proposed fire assessment.. His belief that a fire assessment should be decided by the people and not imposed by the
Commission.. Rebuilding volunteerism and certifications.

Chairman Durrance asked lhose fire fighters present who are Firefighter I or higher and willing to
serve as a volunteer to stand; two firefighters responded.

2



(04-22-19 Workshop)

Chairman Durrance prcsented comments:

. His disapproval of the amount of the proposed fire assessment.. The cost to provide services.. Examining the current budget to locate funds to transfer to the Fire Department.. Consolidation (City of Starke).. Hybrid fire system.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Forms):

Upon the Chairman's call for citizens wishing to be heard on the matter, the following individuals
appeared and stated their comments and concerns:

Ed Montaigne
Jeanie Montaigne
Percy Sullivan
Daniel Cook
Bobby Brown
Charles McKinney
Billy Rehberg
David Rogers
Bartow Lee

Michael Brown
Mitchell Gunter
Paul Still
Joey Dampier
Tommy Tatum
Edward Siegmund
Paul McDavid
Sharon Clements
Nancy Germano

John Robinson
Paul McKinney
Sylvia Tatum
Harold Hill
Gary Faircloth
Mark Williamg
Adam Hudson

3. CLOSING STATEMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS:

Commissioner Chandler expressed appreciation to all who attended the workshop. He vowed to do
his best on the Board and do whatever needs to be done to get the department settled to ultimately
serve the citizens of Bradford County.

Commissioner Riddick expressed appreciation to Chip Ware, J.F. Miller and Benji Bennett. ln order
to get the Fire Department back on track, the Board should take steps to get Chip Ware and J.F.
Miller to return.

Vice-Chairman Doughtery stated that the immediate task at hand is to figure out how to manage the
department right now, to get someone in place who will maintain an adequate level of volunteerism
and then develop a program to move forward with a hybrid system to provide fire service to the
citizens of Bradford County. He re-addressed his earlier comment of collecting the hypothetical figure
of $25.00 per household per year ($75.00 flat rate per year for businesses). Over a three-year
period, there would be enough money to get the department off the ground.

Chairman Durrance expressed appreciation for the comments and input presented. He concurred
with Vice-Chairman Dougherty in that the Board has the responsibility to figure out how to manage
the Fire Department.



(04-22-19 Workshop)

ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

FRANK DURRANCE, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:
RAY NORMAN, CLERK TO THE BOARD

Minutes prepared by Marlene Stafford, Deputy Clerk
Minutes approved by BOCC at the Regular Scheduled Meeting of.

4



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNfY, FLORIDA

AGE,NDA ITE,NT INFORMATION SHE,L,T

DATE: )une 3,2019

AGENDA ITEM 4: CareerSource Annual Presentation

PRESENTER: TahaPate,Associate Director

PURPOSE: Annual Presentation

ASSoCIATED COST(S): N/A

BUDGET LINE (G/L #)i N/A

Page 1 of 1



o*
UH

=93*
b.,E
al 9l-+
(oix
u9

(o
'lf,
l-
o
Lf
(t,
lb
{-,c
o
LJ
.C*,1-
o
Z
o
L)
l-
:)
oa
l-o
(u
t-
ro
U

o
*,
(tr
E
CL
3
- (u

=trc
o)
F(3
C\

lb*
"-\.

\
J

4rc&

)
a

ar

\

\



' ,,],,,.,

o

=oL
rtr



+.
tr
-J
oo
!,t-
orar
T'
Gl-
m
T'c
G

(u
IJ
F

-o
(U

co
.=l-ATJ

t
u)
vtog

l-a
-J6

r\
-FlVoJ

I

.}
-(!U
o
.,J

\
\

\

rr--r
I

_.r



tlt-
oc
iba
L
lU
o-

.gc
)
E
E
o(J

LFe<

q
o
vt
1A
og

a-
vlr
6

.h
l-
ov
-Lo

*ro
(E

*r,c
o
o

tl-
o
*,g
II

o
ct
g
cn
C

IIa



i,;
.E .s
f;E.tr6cu
$e6e

. +rEl3bs'il cL o
c =EE 3 E

ei Eo-'= s
ALC,

= ts<
r 5r
ltt.lg.g=b
E E:EYL

t/lL
LC.=o!

PE,3
fi*E
at!Li.t5c 

=gEa
EE
og
'aB
ts<

oe:
r;
or:l
r3
r3
o[:

<rl
(.,

{=
=(J
o,x
ol
(,
./l
CJ
L'6
:f

a,
(t,
tn
l-
oP(J
(u
.=

J
o
o

s
C3
u?
l-
03

o

rr
oc::
oc;
r3
of.l



History of Workforce Policy

Source: National Association of Workforce Boards



Workforce Board Responsi bilities

Local Unified Plan

Workforce
Research / LMI

Analysis

Convening /
Brokering /
Leveraging

Employer
Engagement

Technology Selection of
Operators

Budget &
Administration

Training

Gareer Services

Negotiation of
Local

Performance

Coordination with
Education
Providers

Accessibility for
lndividuals with

Disabilities

Staff Hiring &
Qualifications

Career Pathway
Development

Proven &
Promising
Practices

Program
Oversight



Put it al!

Operations

together...

Research / LMI
Analysis

Coordination with
Education Providers

/ Levsraging

Employer
Engagement

Training Technology

Accessibility for
lndividuals with

Dlsabilities

CareerServlces programOve*ight

\

%ao



L
L
o

=
{.oz
(E
E'
II
L.
o:
IJ.
ooL
=o

Cr'
L-
ooL
G

u,-oido
O- t-
AIY L[6Fl-t
6-I
U[Lt,l

Or

s e ls s,g 
u,fi,gg$E

*EE* tg,Ef;", Ef

;=$s E E s.E= E

u st* 
E*g=f,EEE*fi

rlr
o
*,g
o
E+tL
TU
CLoo

o(, *B

= 
.o HE

EE$H
$fEfih 6E
O



t,oz
e3(,

J.a
<2
E,A
urE
o3
lll o
rLd

ou
J6)q,uo
o4
exJ.6

8<
50o-qu
$o
EJ
utLt,

)

0oc
oo
1-qfr

3O F BuF- 6 FlIE J =TE H 8Eg+fi+EHr H r
LY Y opoi6(JB

J
()
oJ
?
N



oc
-I
-o
-Jr+
Po

T
g,
a
r+.

at+.
-l
0l
F}o

GT
IT

oa

No
I
I
t

rt
CL
g,

utay,E:f wo o) N)oJ p'c o xo frrr L'I m O -gE a (n o- f*x+r0EH€qPgu 3 
= 

*3 BE ? 5lsB=:=qIrits
iai r=: riai
Q e I d\q E E; €6 t E :s _; e E l, otJrt 

=' 
C) -.- (U F - ,+ {

g u1 : t 5'ol E 
= 

c
OCsl.- a r 5: x at 3 +r-+ i-i O-r il ; fr =a- 1i.* v, r.a{i3* 6?Eo-qfq=0 q P*e-:s*E E ri;EHH= a PgEd
rq$ 3 Ei+-dssr 5' E€FisRf:X=l-4=(uyxr=' 6 

=3 
qxo^*,.1 .,HQ);1.l/)CLo a A ad g,IAat+id : d 1qo- ri' P i.d o

P 3 -<- 3= ffi3 5 [ A3 313 fD X rC \

d E 6 qB d
=-* ni ; *E €
Etr,COCf11 qJlr'}ulc€=sA E;'mbv,

&- Lt1

oJ ol
r'.| a
o(u
(Eso
iai c
o)c
5-t
O-O

o-O='o-;oii
o' o'
(D-'
(D

6€
..\

irr
o
r)o
{o
o)

o
(u

o-
o
t-Z.

t,
tl,

*
o
J

E
o
r)



e'= bo.!u
nNt
t..r_ _)._ {u_+r(1-
Y) o-oi m-O .=dLrtr_c
d E.e HY rs(J '=l--
oJ o-'x fU

E E; E'{ q'E E
!- rA3E; +: ge f jxpqtb;;i 8_sfccx!

LJfI]OO(J

.C ra

= Es 
=Z E qE ilo :.! E 9)g 

=* 2;1 a.r) as
Ul-(oP
a.n{nsEtLh .:.8 hooU 3e. go
r- rl !r{ at q.q 6H.rr-\.r-Eo;

A .-! ;pg?e
B 8 6'=q]o
,n (u U a U'F: .c= i.)E.gH 4 -qoE i EE .;5: Eo- o-c:;f oEt i{ QEEEEeg=
F# 3.+fr=-,8E=tEEgP:Edr.Eil'>=
E85;3H-e

(rl

.g
-ca
l-
o
{.,
l-
o

CL

o
(J
rr
o
E
E
oL'

ia-
o
L
(u

.ct
E
.u

(J



a3i
E or E :.

$= E igEaE

f flE $qEgfi
g; g :#cE I
'-:.o F=h.EE
BEE EBf ET

EEi IIAgE
Eg E E 

gEg *t, \1O)OO>O

iE P ; +pEE
: F s i ;i ilE

E*fitga+*t

EEEEEEiEi

gi*IEiEfiE
.c+: :qqii0IlJ.
EE g HS€ P 3E
: d *E*i:E E
o'!roc-tJt=g-LJts-c tso.IIEg
.E E EEE bo =.s

Sr*
t

#nr
f

}(

U
(U
\,F
-l-,a
rc

LL

g,
oFa
oa
uJuu
U}

IL

L



f{

'Eg
IU
vl
rrto
'fi
.ct

(!
Ett
u,0c.;
o
h! .h
.v cL
i!5 t9
Cii.=a

a

#,anJoro o
oo.E g oc fo c.,:r-..91-'C-
kL- o=Ug a c
fr l-'io 5$c-o lrl
oc 6!-3; !'d:, o-cg3 E';rot-(Ul
7q-L.=: 

=ra 'rt-l-J trfi, o.=k
= 

vt q--L) Gl

;9il€EvlJr-^lo\=l3;5a 
=35(l)=r-'T-Ec=9pE8r 56ig

c
o
P(J
ro
p
"g-()
lF):,
o

-C.g
3
E
CI
t-
OJ
o-

'o
c
m
(J

E

C
o
o-
:)
3o
a
o
-o
oo

o
.C
',/)
oo

=P
o
o)

.C
P

IJJ 3 vt
F O (u ojio.n c.c=p
F- kg;E
Fr!.,lqJo-(-) Y?"-c G)E &5Hb.: g9ge
tn*
9q,xec
E F.E t E 3
9P5 f E (U'o
L, ^l 

L, (/! '-t3 X 
= 

sEc.=usgo-
L<

-J-qJuFbss*
iozcFg
9&s{EE=to g ;v) E_:r_)arijo)
E 3? i 3srL(I.r::J
Cu{J()-O-L
lLtUlE?Oro q2 a C E:>urdL) oJui>

a
EoL
b!
or-
o.
trs
(E
oJ

,9
*
-c
3
c
L
(u
UI aa



EI

'osJOrUUtOS JO
JaqueLl3 eoJV alll^souleg aql ]e pl^eo Jol qol e a]eullse]

oI alqe seM llSN afjnoslaale3 'polllauJ slr{} qonoJLll
'qo[ eq] Jol ru!L.l pueuluJo)al o] sal1unpoddo qo[ lellue]od

le sJos!ruedns ol A[aellp ]ua/v\ Ieql os 'suotsserdul ]sJl]
q11nn peg66n4s or.llsql poolsJepun sJa),l:o/vt ose3 s,plne6

'qo[ e puel ol Mor,{ uo asJnol qseJtr

6uo; learn e'tue:0or6 6u1u;e.r1 Lllno1 aql ul palloluo aH
"lJ)N ofjnosjaaleJ punol aq uoq/v\ peoueqr lle leql

'IJOM oulluo rol lualei
sll.1 pue suo[e)!]llenb s1q e1dsep 'sma!rua]ur qof 6u1rnp

sredolduo r.lllM pauuo: o] plell il apeu uolllpuof, s,plneg

,.'sson6
| 'suolsserdul pr11[rol] 6utq] anlilsod fuon e ].usBAA 1,,

'sr{es aU ,.'suo!lenl!s lelf,os ul alqeyo}uto3un aul saxeu
LlslL1M otuorpu{s s,ta6ladsv pallef, uelqotd slql a^eq I

asnefeq 'qo[ e 6u;pu;1 dlaq papeeu ;, 'a166nl]s e uaaq
sAennge seq 0u;1unq qof 'lolrl)og pl^eg pgo-.reaA-6 e )oJ

{l t\

p!alqsaE
{

I

AUO1S SS333nS



(o
r.{

!_4(Ux
E? ;8
ao I fobI b .=i
r- l-ruo '6Y

L)

.Q0 orgtr ql i;roogo-i *.-
ooyl--..ra- r_A-_g; E;rJLct 15cu

5I B; n,
.c ra-Q O Y

3 9g b s
bO O 66! lob 9.s g X
-cE(Uru=uo-ocor-

0J.l a-, -
=Eo

O-O tr i-t
l-\roE fi'>

,:llu

g H F=
€ 5 Fs
b3 o,X
=.r 3[]L
gp
OL(oO

E $ Eee
CL2r '= -po A E':.:-c - k tsp
I q uoP.!
ri >..5 ==I gJ E *= X
l_L\rJ
bo:rlvr;|J:nab;=33sHfi3E

u0
.E
.E
oLF

E
oc
o(,
trJ

.s
(9

d
.3
aL
oc
ol-
a.oL*.tr
lrJ

rI



I

iE* -r*;c{qE
| ..::- aa..:.:::11:,arr '*
I\ **u
B: *W
W...:l.l

E' 
,{'



El-
C
oU

.C
P
!-
o
Z
o
U
3
o

tct

o
o
ro
L)
-c.g
3

J
o3t;
='-
5l"l-

d(J
'lE
L
orl.r

'1C'(!
l-

00
t
C
lo
tE
J

.Ct)
(u

.S
aL.
(u\,
L
o
3
o
F{

.=
r{

.q



II
p
(t,
cL ul
.E .*
^-cvloi s

>q trEf\ 3;r{ rE- oo

$$co
Ov
SJE
sg

;
ou
(o

CLCnz
n Euirt .= y,

ep
(ll'=

P3--o
Fefio

th
(o

o
(U

5e
+)(lJ
(, l-

.r, 6
lrt -rJ

-eEcJf
C.l lt,t/)rgCoOtr

h0
C
fo

cDlrnErn g=
OO
€aooo
=qLIJ .û
A5
FE

o
F'
(D
(\t
o
tr
rJ-?
IN

o(\
-brJ
-,

al-
o
.Y
oo
o
-cloa?

!I

al-
o
-cl
E
=

=o
F

-{r,

m
}R
LN

d
(rt

fi1
tJ)

!n (\t
L
Q.,Or
Ee.tt
,q.t u Kl\ Y .9 

"--!o EEusf s;Ed sHP
rN E; E

:e= s:3e
fO I- l-

F..Bf;

I



II
!o
1t7(!
-o-L(oL=op
(/)-(]
(tt: vtEs E!99=TJJGV'vL)-OL(Jgi<
:) uo bo
*.C.CL-C
*._ti.9 rg Ao.:F

V
t-
o

o3
!\F

roo
oEc:,

Dth '-o-,i
oro €i\r ixB;>E

Ltooro
l- Ctoo
(J lb
()g
.3p'6(,i

3r.,
ro (/)!s
t-

-Y t-
t- (U
o
5+'

E9pb
(U ra-
o- sg
a.rt I-

e=€
g-Ee

s
rF
(3
fit
og
5
?t
N
T-o(\
->EJ
?

o!
.=(o
E.s-3E ho

c(J'F
l- l-fc.lro(oxq,

EEE
Pd.3\|cc-Y

l-Lpoo;jg3
G 3c
F€ E.

\
r{
<t>

sr
N
C)\rl
oo
sf
1A

(o
rn\f,

\
()
LN
oo
{/}

Et
.=g
t:
(U
t:F
II

al-
o
.cI
E
IJz
o
F

-tlr,

E



II
Eo
vt
=1nLnp

O)Hros
cri €c{ ';d

{_, L).aZ

E8c)-c
&;

lr,
t-NE

rl -ao

-o .aO*,
.*_: ! 6

U) *6 
-{ :Ln t3 :A ElI O E\Jfbo-ltLn c.E \ '| .=

EE 5bo oFo e.

ooro(\
o;L
-Ja?
I

N
o
$t
->
-J-?

I Lh

l&or(o#z, 'E .{' .ga =cc(r I b .Eotr>*'(I]l.=LCr--

= trs , u'- >R 
=

<ir :; oo fiH P-.e+:g rr\'=ii O) E.i E= Y' lg oo S'; gt .r. 6g;; {g 2.n C O at ut ttg:= =; ga's I ='tro 
'e 

=dE 8E d;

cn
w,rU'
FL'6
IJa
.I

$l-
o

.cT

E
=Z
o
tf!

{r,

>i
AA
LLl



Outcomes & Perforrnance

LWDA 09
Program Year (PY) 2Ot7 -2018

luly 1,2O17 - lune 3O 2018

and Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit

and Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit

FLORIDA DEPA,RTMENT d ECONOMIC OPPORTU NITY

PY 2OL7

Actual
Performance

PY 2017
Performance

Targets

?Y 2OL7

Achlevement
Level

PY 2018
Performance

Targets

\dults:
:mployed 2"d Quarter After Exit

:mployed 4th Quarter After Exit

rledian Wage 7nd Olrrrtpr Afipr Fvit

89.609

95.809

Slo.ooo.or

86.009(

72,OOot

S7.8so.or

104.199

133.059

727-499

85.009

82.509

S7-zoo-or

lredential Attainment * a1_aog N/! Nlt 79,O09

Dislocated Workers:

:mployed 2nd Quarter After Exit

!mployed 4th Quarter After Exit

V'ledian WaBe 2nd Ouarter After Frit

60.009

100.009

3t t -q66-or

83.009(

62.OO%

(6 nqn nal

72.299

L61..299

168.8S9

7s.ooi
72.OO9

s8-300-ol

lredential Attainment * 100.oo9 N/! Nl/ 75-OO9

fouth Common Measures:

88.509 73.OOy L2L.239 75.OOi

85.709 64.OO7. L33.9L9 69.009

lredential Attainment * 90.s09 N/r N// 75.20i

rlllasner-Pevser:

:mployed 2nd Quarter After Exit

imployed 4th Quarter After Exit
vlpdian Waoe ?nd Orrartcr After Fvi?

76.209

73.LO9

Sa-9s6.ot

64.009

63.009(

S4-Bso-ot

119.069

116.039

102_1!t9

6s.009

63.009
(a nso ol

X



.9
|,rr

.}
(E

(O rn

.g'
E
o
o
Uo
c
o'ro
c
o
o-
o

1(,
L.;
(tl

o
.l-J

b!
-o
o
L)(J

- 
,lj(U()

5$sctcg
ct.=

}

=tr])l-c
=-s=LE€ O

=rrOo=
?IIEE E

9$7t.=5 E

q
o
q
f-

={r,ol-
F

T

o
{r,I\r
F

6l-
Or{T'3o:'lu

C*, '6(,E
OP.=EEE'a$
ctr?rr-o tH _O

= 
a *sx;(#.= E

g
E
oc
o
(J
o



!f
N

.t-,
J
P LEI(!gYOe
H >'f() -.r -Cpo;
EO€6*e*
Lth=E€Ert:
b qe
OG)
:tr

P
Co
E
o
o_tr

L
tfilob
IU' LI
Ar !-v

-.CsN f;EA E..Yvtb€ E:o-o'6o
.aJ -l-
!*(ty
o-(I,
FFo6
I

o
*r, r

EEoo.
OE

E thl r-

5 *ar-;.rr!Jd F F() L 
-45o

H trC3 
=OE EOg oouO

:EHg *d=
s ct, q,
?1-r

3.=(E; Tfi
s$,trG
LI

IIJ



u)
N

Uit-I.'>a(o
C(=a€-._L

a6o
E9{o_xs6
lr l-

Eqr' !-!O(U ,-,t^v
o:4uJ
I

E E'dLl_L
LlJ- 6,1.Eo

-ci-ur={-, i aa3 E:>
- q o-bE

LL!qoo-'ho
= c+ (.) CbE==E

-draaAEIToX(JOgs,EgE_
* E il;ifo.9cAl-:u

= 
I iP vtU,J,g5:

E r fi! rD?,_
'=L'AQJ6 h'e :€

PtTJLL
- 

rL., 
- 

r- l-g b;Bgr- P ac):or X oAJJEuts6t8H933
t il b€ hi:€.Yo=u\L-)r85sEp" a .. u) .=
€*.hC+bEPbgEPIiGi

-!rl* X o 
= 

q o

fEEssE;
o.O.....

rL. p
8.=o:
6 tttoEv1 -
(EL

=C:EU-o rrsg
L)i* >.UE Eoc

o_ -95 E
OCLL'ro(ttr-o
.98 6o! o,

-YLCt/ll-n.=y
.g=3 .ctr _ g :
9PF: .i;

*.-LEEE sEocA -o
6=- -tpdZE2 G,=

=^o.*..noJE*f;8 qo
g E nE t'sECE ;A€cqH EE
a qoHB i5ilE'e= o P

i€IEEHeY- o-E o.'t:5 H TE ts P
9-li :s,d-E'o-PEEs^6-gEg
=y'1"'=lg*;EfHiq=yHi E EE ilg g sr- r iiJ. a- C =#ETTEIgU
E*rEf,$EiES 3; EH:=F

$!$$$FEEE
*,lA.a...r.

tr
o
N

IIt-
o

II
o
F

-thl

tr
o



II

I

.Y
I

Gtlrl

{,
*,oJ

gEl
E8l!- .t_tc)tl
:EI
Er\EIrrJ (r) oJl
-- o) GJl

iig
s aEl



)

)

CareerSource
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

A groud parlrer ol the

"*,hSY :Yffi#Amer6-nlobcenter

Careersou.ce Nonh C.otr.l Floricb is .n 6qu!l opporlunity e.rploy€i/pro9rrm. Al]rili!ry.ids
.nd r.rvicci ec rv.ibbl. upon r.qrr€st to indMdt 6li with dbabiliti.s. Al voice telophon
numbeB may b. rc.chod by persons using TTY/TDD equipment vi6 lhc Horid. n by ScM.e
.t ?fi. Progroms lunded by C.r€€6o!rc€ l.lCFL a$ r gr.ntae ot th€ U.S. O6p.rtrentot L.bor.

27



Talking Points

Annual update from Careersource North Central Florida

Bradford BoCC Meeting - May 5, 2019

Careersource North Central Florida Associate Director, Talia Pate, will present an annual update to the
Bradford County Board of County Commissioners.

The lnterlocalAgreement - under Florida Statute 163.01 - establishes CareerSource NCFL as a

governmental unit and outlines the Board's authority and responsibilities under the supervision of the
County Commissions of Alachua and Bradford counties. As such, this presentation is intended to help

keep the Commission advised of the activities of the Board.

During this presentation, the following topics will be discussed:

- Recap on the function of the workforce board

- Updates on activities and metrics of the Board

- Updates on upcoming strategies and initiatives



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONE,RS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE,:

AGENDA ITEM 9 (A) :

DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATED COST(S):

BUDGET LINE (G /L #\:

May 6,2019

Agteement between Bradford County and Florida Homes,
Inc for Demo/Replacement to SHIP Demo/Replacement
Proiect-File #2017-8-3

Community Development/SHlP

The SHIP Demo/Replacement Program allows funding in an

amount not to exceed $84,500.00.

The BOCC approved SHIP Demo/Replacement project
application -Frle 2077 -8-S on June 4,2078. A bid opening for
Demo/Replacement to the proiect was held April 8, 2019

where one bid was received. The lowest bid was received by
Florida Homes, Inc.

$74,475.00

1 02-52-554-65965-00 pemo/Replacement)

Page 1 of 1



File # 2017-8-S

BRADFORD COUNTY
STATE HOUSING INITIATIVE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF DWELLING UNIT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 6th day of May 2019 by and between Clarence

DeSue lll, 1306 Estelle Street, Starke, Florida 32091, hereinafter referred to as the

"Owner" Florida Homes, lnc., 13919 NW 145th Avenue, Alachua, Florida 32615,

hereinafter referred to as "Contractoi', with the Bradford County Board of County

Commissioners, P. O. Drawer B, Starke, Florida 32091, hereinafter referred to as the

"County" acting as the Owner's agent.

WITNESSETH, that the Owner does hereby employ the Contractor pursuant to

the Bradford County Local Housing Assistance Plan to do all work and provide all

materials, tools, machinery, supervision, etc. necessary for the construction of a single

family dwelling unit to be located on the property: and described as follows:

Beginning at the NW corner of the SW % of the SW % of Section 22, Township 6 South, Ra nge 22 East
and run East along the quarter section line 520 feet to a point of beginning, thence run South 100 feet,
thence run East parallel to quarter section line 50 feet, thence run North to quarter section line 100
Feet, thence West 50 feet to the point of beginning, all lyingand being Bradford County, Florida. Less

and except any existing road right ofways. Property location 1306 Estelle St, Starke, FL 32091

for the total sum of seventy-four thousand, four hundred, seventy-five dollars

and No Cents ($74,475.00), all in accordance with the Bid Proposal described as

follows: Demolish the existing dwelling unit and construct a minimum 900 square foot

dwelling unit, including appliances in accordance with State and local regulations but

not limited to the Florida Building Code, including connection to utilities, as specified in

New Construction Services Specifications attached hereto and made a part by

Page 1 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

reference. This contract is fully funded with funds from the Bradford County State

Housing lnitiative Partnership (SHIP).

Section 1. Qualitv of Workmanship.

The Contractor does hereby agree that he/she will perform the work diligently

and in a good workmanship manner, using the materials specified or materials of at

least equal or greater quality.

Section 2. Permits. Plans and Surveys.

The Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits for the

work to be performed. The work being done or any part thereof shall not be deemed

complete until the Owner and the County as the Owner's Agent have accepted it as

satisfactory. The Contractor must provide building plans, including foundation plan, roof

truss specifications, and typical wall section for structure as per Florida Building Code at

the time application is made for a building permit. lf the property is located in a flood

prone area, the Contractor must provide elevation survey sealed by registered land

surveyor to comply with local flood hazard regulations upon completion for construction.

Section 3. Protection for Adiacent Propertv.

When adjacent property is affected or endangered by any work done under this

Contract, it shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to take whatever steps are

necessary for the protection of the adjacent property and to notify the Owner and

County thereof of such hazard.

Page 2 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

Section 4. Restriction on Sublettinq of Aqreement.

The Contractor hereby agrees not to assign or sublet this Contract without the

written consent of the Owner and County. The request for assignment shall be

addressed to the County c/o Bradford County SHIP Program.

Section 5. Replacement of Contractor upon Breach

ln the event of any breach of this contract, the Owner and County may, at their

option, engage the services of another contractor to complete the work and deduct the

cost of such completion from the amount due the Contractor hereunder.

Section 6. Schedule of Payments.

Payments shall be made in accordance with the following conditions:

100% demolition costs only when the demolition is completely satisfactorily.

10% upon completion of slab

20% when residence is dried in (roof and windows)

20Yo when drywall is complete

40% when cabinets are installed

10% retainage, shall be made after the forty-five (45) days from the date of the

signing of the notice of Acceptance of Work if all outstanding warranty items have

been addressed by the contractor to the satisfaction of the Owner and County.

Page 3 of 10



File # 2017-B-S

Section 7. lndemnification bv Contactor.

The Contractor covenants and agrees to, and does hereby indemnify and hold

harmless and defend the Owner and the County, their agents, servants or employees,

from and against any and all claims for injuries or damages to persons or property of

whatsoever kind or character, whether real or asserted, arising out of this Contract for

the work to be performed hereunder. The Contractor hereby assumes all liability and

responsibility for injuries, claims or suits for damages, to persons or property of

whatsoever kind or character, whether real or asserted, occurring during the time the

work is being performed and arising out of the performance of same.

Section 8. lndemnification bv Owner.

The Owner covenants and agrees to, and does hereby indemnify and hold

harmless and defend the County, its agents, servants or employees, from and against

any and all claims of whatever nature by third parties arising out of the performance

under this Contract.

Section 9. Securinq of lnsurance Prior to

Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor shall commence work under this

Contract until all insurance required under this paragraph has been secured and such

insurance has been approved by the County.

Section 10. Maintain of Workers Compensation lnsurance.

The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this contract,

Workmen's Compensation lnsurance for all of his employees at the site of

Page 4 of 10



Fib # 2017-B-S

the [roject or provide proof of exemption; and in case any work that is sublet, the

Contractor shall require the subcontractor similarly to provide Workmen's Compensation

lnsurance for all the latter's employees.

Section 11. Maintain of Liability lnsurance.

The contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this contract, such

public liability and property damages insurance as shall protect him and any

subcontractor performing work covered by this contract form claims for damages or

personal injury, including accidental death, as well as from claims for property damage

which may arise from operation under this contract, whether such operation be by

himself or by one directly or indirectly employed by either of them; and the amounts of

such insurance shall be as follows:

Section 12. Policy Limits for Liabilitv lnsurance.

Public Liability lnsurance in an amount not less than $100,000 dollars for injuries,

including accidental death, to any one person; and in an amount of not less that

$200,000 on account of one accident.

Property Damage lnsurance in an amount not less that $100,000 for damages to any

one item; and in an amount of not less that $200,000 on account of one accident.

Section 13. Maintain of Fire and Extended Coveraqe lnsurance.

It is further agreed that the Contractor, at his/her sole cost and expense, shall

acquire and maintain fire and extended coverage insurance upon the entire structure on

which the work on this Contract is to be done, to one hundred percent (100%) of the

insurable value, on a form of policy approved by the State of Florida or an agency duly

Page 5 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

delegated by him/her for insuring such a risk in the State of Florida. Loss, if any, is to

be payable to the Owner having legal title to the property that is to be rehabilitated,

except in such cases as may require payment of the proceeds of such insurance to a

mortgage at his/her interests may appear.

Section 14. Commencement and Duration of Proiect.

It is agreed that the County is hereby obligated to issue a written Notice to

Proceed order to the Contractor following execution of this contract. lt is further agreed

that the Contractor will, after the receipt of such order, begin the work to be performed

under this contract. The Contractor hereby agrees to complete the same within 60

days, from the date of the Notice to Proceed, time being of the essence. Failure to

satisfactory complete the rehabilitation work within allowed time of performance shall

subject the Contractor to pay the Owner and/or the County liquidated damages in the

amount of fifty dollars ($50.00) for each consecutive calendar day thereafter that the

rehabilitation work has not been completed.

Section '15. Guarantee of lmprovements.

Contractor hereby guarantees the improvements herein provided for, for a period

of one year from the date of final acceptance of all work required by this Contract. lt is

further agreed that the Contractor will furnish the Owner with all manufacturers' and

suppliers' written guarantees and warranties covering materials and equipment

furnished under this contract.

Section 16. Cleanliness of Work Premises.

The Contractor shall at all times keep the premises free from accumulations of

waste materials or rubbish caused by his employees at work and at the completion of

Page 6 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

the work he shall remove all his rubbish from and about the building and all his tools,

scaffolding and surplus materials and shall leave his work "broom clean" or its

equivalent. lt is further agreed that all materials, and equipment that have been

removed and replaced as a part of the work hereunder shall belong to the Contractor.

Section 17. Final lnspection and Final Pavment.

Final payment of the Contract amount will be made only after final inspection and

acceptance of all work to be performed by the Contractor, and the Contractor provides

to the County satisfactory releases of liens or claims for liens by the Contractor,

subcontractors, laborers and material suppliers.

Section 18. Entirelv of Aqreement.

This instrument constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and no

written or oral agreement of any kind exists to change the provisions hereof. No other

work shall be done, nor additional monies paid, unless provided for in a previously

written contract, signed by the parties hereto, and approved in writing by the County.

Section 19. Termination of Aqreement.

ln the event that any of the provisions of this Contract are violated by the

Contactor, or by any of his/her subcontractors, the Owner may serve written notice upon

the Contractor of its intention to terminate the Contract, such notices to contain the

reasons for such intention to terminate the Contract, and unless within 10 days after the

serving of such notice upon the Contractor, such violation or delay shall cease and

satisfactory arrangements of correction be made, the Contract shall, upon the expiration

Page 7 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

of said 10 days, cease and terminate. lf this Contract is terminated by the Owner, the

Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed up to the termination date.

Section 20. Termination for Convenience of the Owner.

The Owner may terminate this Contract at ay time by giving at least 10 days

notice in writing to the Contractor. lf this Contract is terminated by the Owner, the

Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed up to the termination date.

Section 21. Termination bv Contractor.

The Contractor may terminate this Contract at any time because of

circumstances beyond the control of the Contractor by giving at least '10 days notice in

writing to the Owner and County. lf this Contract is terminated by the Contractor, the

Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed up to the termination date.

Section 22. lnspection by Countv Buildino Official.

The County Building Official shall give all orders and directions contemplated

under this Contract relative to the execution of the work. The County Building Official

shall determine the amount, quality, acceptability, and fitness of the work and materials

which are to be paid for under this Conhact and shall decide all questions which may

arise in relation to said work and the construction thereof. The estimates and decisions

of the County Building Official shall be final and conclusive, except as herein otherwise

expressly provided. ln case any question shall arise between the parties hereto relative

Page 8 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

to said Contract, the determination or decision of the County Building Official shall be a

condition precedent to the right of the Contractor to receive any money or payment for

work under this Contract affected in any manner or to any extent by such question.

Section 23. Exclusive Nature of SHIP Work.

The Owner agrees to not perform or have performed any work on the structure

during the period that the State Housing lnitiative Partnership Program work is being

performed under this contract.

The owner agrees to vacate the property during the period the work is being performed

under this contract. The owner further agrees to only visit the property once a week at a

time mutually agreed upon by the Owner and the Job Superintendent for the Contractor.

During such visits, the Job Superintendent for the Contractor shall be available to

review work to date and answer questions that the Owner may have concerning work

completed to date.

EXECUTED AT Starke, Florida, this day of 2019.

Owner:

Witness

Witness

Contractor: Florida Homes, lnc.

Witness

Witness

Page 9 of 10



File # 2017-8-S

Chairman:

Witness

Witness

CORPORATE CERTI FICATION

l, William C. Herring lll, hereby certify that I am the President of the corporation named
as Contractor herein and that William C. Herring lll, who signed this Contract on behalf
of the Contractor, was then President of said corporation and that said Contract was
and is within the scope of his/her corporate powers.

William C. Herrinq !ll, President
Type Name and Title of Corporate Official Corporate Official's Signature

CERTIFICATION OF COUNTY ATTORNEY

l, the undersigned, Will Sexton, the duly authorized and acting legal representative of
Bradford County, Florida, do hereby certify, as follows:

I have examined the attached contract and the manner of execution hereof and I am of
the opinion the foregoing agreement constitutes valid and legally binding obligations
upon the parties executing the same in accordance with terms, conditions, and
provisions thereof.

Will Sexton, County Attorney

Date

Page 10 of 10



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITE,M INFORMATION SHEET

DATE:

AGENpA rTEM 6 (A):

ASSOCTATEp COST(S):

BUDGET LINE, (G /L #\:

DE,PARTME,NT:

PURPOSE:

On May 6,2019, the Board of County Commissioners approved a lease/purchase agreement proposal
for two (2) Intemational HV607 GarbageTrucks for the Solid Waste Department with five (5) annual
payments in the amount of $64,948.

Attached is to this AIIS is the official lease agreement for Board approval.

Resolution executing this agteement will be completed and available at the county commission
meeting.

June 3,2079

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY,
FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A
MASTER LEASE PURCHASE AGREE,ME,NT WITH
LE,ASE SERVICING CENTE,R, INC. FOR TWO 2O2O

INTERNATIONAL HV6O7 GARBAGE TRUCKS.;
PROVIDING DIRECTION TO STAFF; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE..

County Managet

Five (5) annual payments in the amount of 964,978.00

N/A

Page 1 of 1



Orrrcr oF THE Coururv At-ronruEv

BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

WILLIAM E, SEXTON
CoUNTY ATToRNEY

May 24,2079

Lease Servicing Center, Inc.
220 22nd Ave E., Suite 106

Alexandria, Minnesota 56308

RE: Bradford County, Florida - Lease Servicing Center, Inc.
Solid \07aste Department - Vehicle Leases Q019)
Lease Schedule Nurnber I M^y 16,2019)
Masterlease Purcha:e Agvement $vlay 16,2019)

To Whom It May Concem:

I wdte as counsel for the Boatd of County Commissioners of Bradford County,
Florida and on their behalf with regard to the above-referenced matter.

I have acted as counsel to the Board of County Commissioners in connection with the
above-teferenced transaction. In such capacity,I have reviewed the following:

An executed counterpart of a certain Master l-,ease Purchase Agreement,

dated May 76,2079 (rereinafter referred to as the "Agteement') , by
and between Lease Servicing Center, Inc. (hereina,fter rcferred to as

"Lessor") and Lessee and an executed counte{part of l-ease Schedule

Number /, datedMay 16,2019 (hereinafter rcfered to as the "Lease
Schedule"), by and between Lessor and Lessee, which, among other
things, provides for the lease of certain property listed in the Lease

Schedule (nereinafter refered to as the "Equipment") and 
^ 

cefi^ifit
Esnvw Agreement dated May 16, 2019 ftereinaftet referred to as the
"Escrow Agteement'),among Lessor, Lessee, and City National Bank
of Florida, as escrow agent;

An executed counterpat of the ordinances or resolutions of Lessee

which, among other things, authorize Lessee to execute the Agreement
and the Lease Schedule; and

Such other opinions, documents and matters of law as I have deemed

necessary in connection with the following opinions.

945 NORTH TEMPLE AVENUE . POST OFFICE DRAWER B . STARKE, FLORIDA 32091

TELEPHONE (9O4) 966-6327 . FACSIMILE (9O4) 368.3903 . WILI -SEXTON@BRADFORDCOUNTYFL.GOV

1.

2.

J.



Bradford Count/, Florida
Solid \X/aste Department - Vehicle Irases (2019)
Attomey Opinion Letter - Mry 24,2079
Page2 of 3

The Lease Schedule and the tems and provisions of the Agreement incolporated
therein by reference together with the Rental Payment Schedule attached to the Lease Schedule
are herein teferred to collectively as the "Lease", and the Lease and the Escrow Agreement
are referred to collectively as the "Transacd.on Documents." Terms capitalizedin this opinion
but not defined herein shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Lease.

Based upon the above and foregoing, I am of the opinion that:

1. Lessee is a political subdivision of the State of Florida within the
meaning of Section 103(c) of the Internal Reaenue Code (1986) of the

United States of America, as amended, and is duly organized, existing
and operating under the Constitution and laws of the State of Florida;

Lessee has the requisite power and authority to lease and acquire the
Equipment and to execute and delivet the Transaction Documents and

to perform its obligations under the Lease;

Each of the Transaction Documents has been duly authorized,

executed and delivered by and on behalf of Lessee, and is a legal, valid
and binding obligation of Lessee enforceable in accotdance with its
terms, except as enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency and other similar laws affecting th. enforcement of
creditors' rights generally and by general equitable principles;

The authodzation and execud.on of the Transaction Documents and

all other proceedings of Lessee relating to the transactions

contemplated thereby have been performed in accotdance with all
applicable open meeting, public records, public bidding and all othet
laws, rules and regulations of the State;

The execution of the Ttansaction Documents and the appropriation
of moneys to pay the Rental Payments coming due thereunder do not
and will not result in the violation of any constitutional, statutory or
other limitation relating to the manner, form or amount of
indebtedness which may be incured by Lessee; and

There is no proceeding pending or threatened in any court or befote
any goveflrmental authority or arbittation board or tribunal that, if
advetsely determined, would adversely affect the transacdons
contemplated by the Transaction Documents or the security intetest
of Lessor ot its assigns, as the case may be, in the Equipment or other
collateral thereunder.

2.

J.

4.

5.

6.



Btadford County, Flodda
Solid Waste Deparunent - Vehicle Leases Q019)
Attorney Opinion Letter - Mry 24,2079
Page 3 of3

This opinion may be telied upon by the addressee hereof and its successors and
assignees of intetests in the Transaction Documents.

Ray Norman, Clerk to the Board
Brad Carter, County Manager

Jason Dodds, Road Superintendent



Bmdford County
3297,720.00

Lerse Purchrse Flnenclng
Mey 16,2019

Closinq Documents

l. Master Lease Purchase Agreement - atuched for execution

2. Lease Schedule No. I - atrached for execution

a. Equipment Description

b. Payment Schedule

3. Escrow Agreement - attached for execution

4. lncumbency Certificate of Lessee - attached for execution

a. Resolution of Goveming Body of Lessee

5. Tax Certificste - atuched for execution
6. Opinion of Counsel to Lessee - Lessee to provide "form of' sttached

7. Evidencc of Insurance - Lessee to provide. lnsurance sheet attached,

E. IRS Form E03E-G -Lessee to prcvide signed copy at close.

a. Evidence of Lessee filing - within 30 days of close.

9. Payment Proceeds Lerter - attached for execution,

10. Notice and Acknowledgement of Assignment - attached for execution

Plerse prlnt slngle-slded only end slgn wlth Ink pen.

Include in the retum documentation a check in the amount of5250.00 made payable to Lease Servicing

Center, Inc. dba National Cooperative Leasing. This is your one-time escrow fee,

Please call me at 320-763-7600 with any questions you may have and thank you fior your business. We

hope to continue to work with your company for many years to come, Please let us know if we can be of
any a.ssisiance in the fulure!

Sincerely,

gercdFreudenbeg

Enclosurcs



MASTER I,EASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Mastcr Lease Purchase Agreemenr (rhis "A$ecmcil"), darcd as of May 16, 2019, is made
and entered into by and betwccn Lease Servicing Centcr, lnc, ("lgssgfl, and Bradford County, a political
subdivision ofthe State of Florida ("!SSg99).

In consideration ofthe mutual covenants hercin containcd, the parries hercto agrcc as follows:

I. LEASE oF EQUIPMENT; FUNDING

L I . Lease: Possession and Use. Lessor hereby agrces to sell, transfcr and lease to Lessee, and
Lcssee hereby agrees to acquirt, purchase and lease from Lessor the property described in each Lease
Schedule (defincd hercin) cxccuted and delivered by Lessor and Lessee, upon the tcrms and conditions set
forth herein, togethcr with all attachments, additions, accessions. pans, rcpairs, improvements,
rcplacements and substitutions thcrelo (thc 'ESuip!Dg8"). Each Lease exccuted and dclivcred by Lessor
and Lessee pursuant to this Agreement shall constitutc I sepamte and independent leasc and installment
purchase of the Equipment dcscribed thercin. This Agreemcnt is not I commitment by Lessor to enter into
any Lease and nothing in this Mastcr Lcase shall bc construed to imposc any obligation upon Lessor to
enter into any proposed Leasc, Thc decision whether Lessor enters into any Lease is within Lessor's sole
discrction. As used herein, (i) "Lcasc_Schcdule" means a schcdule substantially in thc form attached 8s
Exhibit A lo this Agrcemcnt, together with all addcnda, riders, attachments, cenificalcs and exhibirs thercto,
as the samc may from timc to (ime bc amendcd, modified or supplemcnted, and (ii) "!gg!e" means a Lessc
Schcdule each togcthcr with this Agrccmcnt the tcrms and conditions olwhich arc incorporated rhercin.

L2. Fundins. Unlcss otherwise provided in the applicable Lease Schedulc, in ordcr to provide
financing to pay thc costs to acquirc and install the Equipment set fonh in the applicablc Leasc Schedulc
(the "EulSiCgg-Prigg"), Lcssor and Lessee shall execute and deliver an escrow agrccment relating io such
Schedule in form and substancc and with an escrow agent satisfactory to Lessor (an "EggIqU_AgI99!09!l!").
If all conditions set fonh in Section 1.3 havc becn satisfied in full or waivcd, then Lessor will deposit or
cause to bc deposited into an escrow fund under the rclated Escmw Agrccment, if applicable, or pay to
Lessee an amount cqual to the Purchase Price for the Equipment to be financcd undcr thc related Leasc
Schedule.

1.3. Fundins Reouircmcnts. Thc funding ofthc Purchase Price and the performance by Lessor
of any of its obligations pursuant to any Lease, arc subject to the sstisfaction or waiver of the following:

(a) Lcssor has reccived all ofthe following documcnts, which shall bc reasonably satisfactory,
in form and substance. to Lessor: ( I ) cvidence of insurance covcrage or self-insurance as required by thc
Lease; (2) an opinion of Lessec's counsel and/or bond counscl to Lessee; (3) waivcrs ofthind panies holders
of intercsts in the real pmpeny whcrc thc Equipment will be located, as Lessor may dcem neccssaryi
(4) copies of resolutions by Lesscc's governing body, duly &uthorizing thc Leasc and rhe Escrow
Agreement and incumbency certificates lor the person(s) executing the Leasc and the Escrow Agreement;
(5) such documents and certificates as Lessor may request relating to federal ux-cxemption of interest
payable under the Lcase, including (without limitation) IRS Form 8038-G or 803E-GC and evidence ofthe
adoption ofa reimbursemsnt resolution or other official action in the event that Lessee is to bc reimbursed
for expenditurcs that it has paid morc than 60 days prior io the funding of the Purchase Price; (6) il the
Purchase Pricc will be paid to Lessee (or vendor(s) or supplie(s) of the Equipment on behalf ol Lessec),
an acceptance ccrtificatc for the Equipment (substantially in the lorm attached as Exhibit B to this
Agreement)(an " cceptgncc_CeatIcc!9"), and (7) such orher documenrs and information previously
identified by Lessor or otherwise rcasonably requested by Lessor.

wBD (US) 4641 I E70v2

2



(b) Lessee has executed and delivered to Lessor the Leasc Schedule, its rclated Payment
Schedule and the related Escrow Agrcemenr (ifapplicable);

(c) no Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing under any Lease;

(d) no material adverse change shall have occurred in the financial condition of Lessee;

(e) the Equipment is reasonably satisfactory to Lessor and is frce and clear of any Liens
(defined hercin) other than the respective rights of Lessor and Lessee as herein provided; and

(f) all representations ofLessee in the Lease remain true, accurate and complete.

1.4, Delivery. lnstallation and Acceotance of Equipment. Lessee shall order each Equipment,
shall cause the Equipment to be delivered and installed at thc locstions spc-cified under the applicable Lease
Schedule and shall pay all oxes, delivery costs and inst&llation costs, if any, in connection thercwith, If the
Purchase Price is dcposited under an Escrow Agreement for the acquisition olthe Equipment. such funds
shall be disbursed as provided therein. Thc insufliciency of proceeds ofany Lease to pay all costs o[the
Equipment subject thereto shall not affect Lessee's obligations under this Section. When the Equipment
described in such Leasc Schedule is delivered, insulled and sccepted. Lcssee shall promprly execute and
deliver to Lessor an Acceptance Ccrtificate for the Equipment.

2. TERM

2.1, Term. The term of each Lease (the "!99S919I!0") shall commence on the Lesse Date set
forth in the applicable Lease Schedule and shall terminatc upon payment ofthe all Rental Payments, unless
sooner terminated pursuant to the Leass.

3. RENTAL PAYMENTS

3.1. R€ntal Payments, Lessee agroes ro pay rhe rcnt paymcnrs ('Bc!!cl_EcJ!0e$E') in rhe
amounts and on thc dates (cach a "EgyEgOl Dg!C") as spccificd in the Paymcnt Schcdulc attached to each
Lease Schedulc. A ponion ofeach Rental Payment is paid as interest as specificd in the Payment Schedule
for each Lease. All Rental Payments shall be paid to Lcssor, at such places as Lcssor may from time to
time designate by written notice to Lessce, Lcssee shall pay the Rental Paymcnts with lawful moneyof rhe
United States of Amcrica from moneys legally available thcrcfor.

3.2. Currcnt Expense. The obligations of Lessse. including its obligation to pay rhe Renral
Paymcnts due in any fiscal year shall constitutc 8 currcnt expense of Lessec for such fiscal year and shall
not constitute an indebtedness of Lessee within the meaning of the Constitution and laws of the Stste of
FIOTidA (IhE *S!A!E"). TIIE RENTAL PAYMENTS ARE TO BE MADE ONLY FROM LESSEE'S
LEGALLY AVAILABLE REVENUES APPROPRIATED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, AND NEITIIER
LESSEE, THE STATE. NOR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY TIIEREOF SITALL BE
OBLIGATED TO PAY ANY SUMS DUE UNDER A LEASE FROM THE COMPELLED LEVY OF AD
VALOREM OR OTIIER TAXES EXCEPT FROM TIIOSE LEGALLY AVAILABLE REVENUES
APPROPRIATED BY LESSEE ON AN ANNUAL BASIS. Norhing hcrcin shall consrirute a pledge by
Lessee ofthc full faith and credit or taxing powcr ofthe Lessee. The person or entity in charge ofpreparing
Lcssec's budget will include in the budget rcquest for each fiscal year the Rcntal Payments to bccomc due
during such fiscal year, and will use all rcasonable and lawful means available to secure the appropriation
of money for such fiscal year sullicient to pay all Rental Payments coming due therein. Lessor
acknowledges that appropriation for Rental Payments is a govcmmental function which Lessee cannot
contractually commit itself in advance to perform. Lessce rcesonably believes that moncys in an amount



sufllcient to makc all Rental Paymcnts can and will lawlully be appropriared and made availablc ro permit
Lessee's continued utilization ol thc Equipment in the performance of its cssential functions during thc
applicable Leasc Terms.

3.3. Unconditional Rental Payments, Subject to Section 3.4 hercot: (a) Lessoe's obligation ro
make Rental Paymcnts and any othcr payments hcrcunder shall bc absolutc and unconditional; (b) Lessee
shall make these payments when duc and shall not withhold any ofthese payments pending final resolution
ofany disputes; (c) Lessee shall not assert any right olsct{[Tor counterclaim againsr its obligation to make
these payments; (d) Lcssee's obligation to make Rental Payments or other paymcnrs shall not be abated
through accident, unloresccn circumstanccs, failure of the Equipmcnt to pcrform as desircd. damage or
destruction to the Equipment, loss ofpossession ofthe Equipment or obsolcsccncc ofthc Equipmenr; and
(e) Lessee shall be obligated to continue to make paymcnts requircd ofit by this Agrecmcnr ifritle to, or
temporary use of, the Equipment or any pan thcreofshall be taken undcr cxcrcisc ofthe power of cmincnt
domain,

3.4. Nonapprooriation, lfduring the thcn current fiscal ycar of Lesscc, sutlicient funds arc not
appropriated to make Rental Paymcnts rcquircd undcr a Lca.se for rhe following fiscal year (an "Eye(_af
Nonaooropriation"), Lessee shall be deemed not to have renewed such Lcase for the following fiscal year,
and the Lease shall terminate at thc end olthe then current fiscal year, and Lessce shall not be obligated ro
make Rental Paymcnts under the Lease beyond thc then currcnt fiscal ycar for which funds have been
appropriated. Upon an Event of Nonappropriation, Lessee shall rctum the Equipmcnt subjecl to the Lease
to Lessor in accordance with the requiremcnts of Scction | 1.3. Lessec shall notify Lessor in writing no
latcr than 30 days following an Event of Nonappropriation, but lailurc to provide such notice shall not
operate to extend the Lease Tcrm. If Lcssee fails to retum the applicable Equipmcnt or otherwise comply
with Section I 1.3, the termination shall nevertheless be effective, but Lessec shall be rcsponsible for the
payment of damages in an amount cqual to the amount ofthe Rental Paymcnts that would thereafter have
comc duc ifthe Lcase had not becn tcrminatcd and which are attributable to the number ofdays after which
Lessee lails to comply with Lessor's instructions and for any other loss suffercd by Lcssor as a result ol
Lessee's failure to takc such actions as rcquired. ln addition, Lcssor may instruct any cscrow agent holding
proceeds o[thc Lease to rclease all such proceeds and any earnings thercon to Lessor.

3.5 Security lntercst. As sccurity for LcsseL"s obligations to pay all Rental Payments and all
other amounts due and payable under cach Lease snd to pcrform and observe &ll covenants, agrecments and
conditions (direct or indircct, Bbsolute or contingent, duc or to becomc due or existing or hcrcafter arising)
of Lessee under such Lease, Lessee hercby grans to Lessor a first priority, security intcrest in any and all
ofthe Equipment (now cxisting or hercafter acquircd) under each Leasc, moneys and investments held ftom
time to timc in the Escrow Fund under each Escrow Agreemcnt and any and all procecds of any of the
foregoing. Lesscc agrees to execute and dclivcr to Lessor all nccessary documents to evidencc and perfect
such security intcrest, including, without limitation, Unilorm Commcrcial Code financing statements and
any amendments thcreto and cenificates of title or cenilicstes ol origin (or applications thereoQ noting
Lessor's interest thercon.

4. PURCHASE AND PREPAYMENT

4.1. End ol Leasc Tcrm. Lcssec shall havc thc option to purchasc all ofthc Equipment
under a Lease upon thc expiration ofthc Leasc Tcrm and payment in tull ofall Rental Paymqnts then due
and all other amounts thcn owing under thc Lease, and the payment ol'Sl .00 to Lcssor.

4,2, Optional Preoayment, Lcssce shall have thc oprion to prcpay irs obligarions undcr any
Leasc in whole bul not in part on any Payment Date as sct fonh in the applicablc Payment Schedule, but
only ifand to thc cxtcnt the Lease Schedule provides for such prepaymcnt. Lcsscc shall givc written notice



to Lessor of its intention to exercise its option not less than thirty (30) days prior to the Payment Date on
which the option will be exercised and shall pay to Lessor not later than such Payment Date an amount
equal to all Rental Payments and any other amounts then due or past duc under such Lease, including the
Rental Payment due on the Payment Date on which the option shall bc effective, and the applicable
Prepayment Price set fonh in the applicable Payment Schedule (the "Irepglmg8lrig9"),

4.3. Excess Proceeds. Lessee's obligations under I Lease shall be prepaid in pan from the
excess proceeds ofthe Lease on the terms set forth in any Escrow Agreemenl pursuant to which proceeds

of the Lease are being held.

4.4. Relcase of Lessor's Interest. Upon timely receipt. in collected funds. of all amounts
required for the purchase ofthe Equipment subject to any Lease pursuant to Section 4.1 or the prcpayment
in whole of any Lease pursuant to Section 4.2, such Lease shall terminate, all of Lessor's right, title and
interest in and to the Equipment shall terminate, and Lessor shall deliver to Lessee all such documens and
instruments as Lessee may reasonably request to evidence the termination of the Lease and Lessor's intercst
in the Equipment, without waranty by or recourse to Lessor.

5. REPRESENTATIoN, WARRANTIES AND CovENANTS.

5.1. Reprcsentations and Warranties. Lessee shall be deemed to make the following
rcpresentations and warranties to Lessor with respect to each Lease, in each case as of the Lcasc Date for
such Lease:

(a) Lessec is a state or political subdivision ofthe State within the meaning ofScction 103(c)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "eode"). duly organized and cxisting under the
Consrirution and laws ofthc State, and is authorized under the Constitution and laws of the State to enter
into this Agreement, the Lease and the transactions contemplated hereby and thercby, and to perform all of
its obligations under this Agreement and the Lease.

O) The cxecution and delivery of this Agreement and the Lease Schedule have been duly
authorized by all necessary action of Lessee's goveming body and such action is in compliance with all
public bidding and othcr State and federal laws applicable to this Agrecment and the acquisition and

financing ofthe Equipment by Lessee,

(c) This Agreement and the Lease Schedule have been duly cxecuted and delivered by and

constitute the valid and binding obligations of Lessee, enforceable against Lessee in accordancc with their
respective terms.

(d) The cxecution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the Lease Schedule by
Lcssce does not (i) violate any Stste or fcderal law or local law or ordinance, or any order, writ, injunction,
decree, or regulation ofany courl or other govemmental agency or body applicable to Lessee, or (ii) connict
with or result in the breach or violation ofany term or provision ol or constitute a dcfault under, any note,

bond, mongage, indenture, agreement, decd of irust, lease or other obligation to which Lcssee is bound.

(e) Therc is no action, suit, proceeding, claim, inquiry or invcstigation, at law or in cquity,
before or by any coun. regulatory agency, public board or body pending or, to the best of Lessec's
knowledge, thrcatened against or affecting Lessee, challenging Lessee's authority to enter into this
Agreement or thc Lcase Schedule or any other action wherein an unfavorable ruling or finding would
adversely affect the enforccability ofthis Agrecment or the Lease Schedule.



(f) Lessee or Lessee's goveming body has appropriated and/or taken other lawful actions
necessary to providc moncys suflicient to pay all Rental Payments during thc currcnt fiscal year, and such
moncys will be applied in paymcnt ofall Rental Paymcnts due and payablc during such curent fiscal ycar.

G) Lessec has an immediate necd [or, and expccts to make imrnediate usc ol, the F.quipment,
which necd is nor temporary or expected to diminish during rhe applicablc Lease Tcrm.

5.2, Tax Covcnants.

(a) Lessce covensnls and agrces thar it will (i) complerc and timely file an information
reporting return with thc Intemal Revenue Service ("!8S") in accordance with Section 149(e) of the Code;
(ii) not pcrmit the Equipmcnt to be directly or indircctly used fora private business use within the meaning
of Section l4l of the Codc including, without limitation, use by private persons or entities pursuant to
contr&ctual alrangements which do not satisfy IRS guidelines for permittcd management contracts, as ihe
same may be amended from timc to time; (iii) invest and reinvest moneys on deposit in any cscrow fund
relsted 10 cach Lcase from time to timc in a manncr that will not cause such Lcase to be classified as an
"arbirage bond" within thc meaning ofsection 148(a) ofthc Code; (iv) rebare an amounr cqual ro exccss
earnings in any such escrow fundto the federal govcrnment ifrequired by, and in accorda ce with, Section
148(f) ofthc Code and make the determinations and maintain the rccords rcquircd by rhe Code; and (v)
comply with all provisions and rcgulations applicable to cstablishing and mainraining thc exclu&bility of
the intercst component of thc Rental Paymcnts under each Lease from fcdcral gross income pursuant to
Section 103 ofthe Code.

(b) lf Lessor eirher (i) reccives notice, in any form, from rhe lRSl or (ii) rcasonabty determincs,
bascd on an opinion ofindcpcndent tax counscl selccted by Lessor that Lessor may not cxclude the interesr
componcnt of any Rcntal Payment under a Lcase from lbderal gross incomc, then Lcssee shall pay to
Lcssor. within thiny (30) days aftcr Lessor notifies Lcssee ofsuch determinarion, rhc amounr which, wirh
respect to Rental Payments previously paid and taking into sccount all pcnalties, fines, intcrest and additions
to tax (including all federal. statc and local taxes imposcd on the interest component ofall Rental Payments
under the Lcasc duc through thc date olsuch cvent) that are imposcd on Lessor as a result olthe loss ofthc
exclusion, will restorc to Lcssor the same after tax yield on the transaction evidcnccd by such Leasc
(assuming tax at the highcst marginal corporate tax rate) that it would havc realized had the exclusion nor
becn lost. Additionally, Lesscc agrees that upon the occurrence ofsuch an event, it shall pay additional
rent to Lessor on each succeeding Rental Paymcnl due date in such amounr as will maintain such after rax
yicld to Lessor. Lessor's determination ofthe amount nccessary ro maintain its aftcr-rax yield as provided
in this subsection (b) shall be conclusive (absent manifesr crror).

6. INSURANCEI CASUALTY AND CONDEMNATION

6.1. Liability and Property lnsurancc, Lcssee shall, at its own expcnsct procure and maintain
continuously in effect during cach Leasc Term: (a) public liability insurance hr death or injuries to persons,
or damagc to property arising out ofor in any way connected to the Equipmcnt sufticient to prorecr Lessor
and is assigns lrom liability in all evcnts, with a covcragc ofnor less than $ 1,000,000 per occurrence unless
specified dilferently in thc rclated Leasc Schcdulc, and (b) insurance againsr such hazards as Lessor may
rcquire, including, but not limitsd to, all-risk casualty and propeny insurance, in an amounl equal to rhc
greater ofthe full rcplaccment cost olthe Equipment or the applicable prepaymenr price.

6,2. Insurance Reouirements, All insurance policies required by Section 6.1 shall be taken oul
and maintained with insurancc companies acceptable to Lessor and shall contain a provision that thirty (30)
days prior to any change in thc coverage (including cancellation) the insurcr must providc written noticc to
the insured parties. No insurancc shall be subject to any co-insurancc clause, Each liability insurancc



policy shall be endorsed to name Lcssor and its assigns as an additional insured parly and cach casualty and
propeny insurance policy shall be endorsed lo name Lessor and its assigns as loss payee, in each casc
rcgardless ofany breach of warranty orother act or omission o[Lessee. Lessee may self-insure against the
risks described in Section 6.1 with the prior written conscnt of Lessor,

7. ADDITToNALOBLTGATToNS

7.1. Usc and Maintenance of Equipment. Lessee shall, at its own expense, maintain the
Equipment in good condition and proper working order, and shall make all nocessary repairs and
replacements to keep thc Equipmcnt in such condition. The Equipment will be used by Lessee only for the
purpose of performing Lessec's essential governmental functions. Lessee shall not install, uset operate or
maintain the Equipmcnt impropcrly, carelessly, in violation ofany manufacturer's guidclines or in violation
of any applicable law or regulation or in a manner contrary to that contemplated by this Agrecment, Lessee

shall obtain and maintain all permits and licenses necessary for thc installation and operation of the
Equipment. Lessee shall have sole responsibility to maintain and repair the Equipment. Lcssce shall kcep
(or in the case of Equipment constituting motor vehicles, housc) the Equipment at the address specified in
thc related Lease Schedulel provided that Lessee may changc thc location at which any Equipmcnt is kept
(or houscd) with thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessor specilying the addrcss of thc new location.
Lessec shall providc Lessor access &t all reasonablc times to exsminc and inspcct thc Equipment and
provide Lcssor with such access to the Equipment as may be reasonably necessary to perform mainlenancc
on the Equipment in thc evcnt of failurc by Lcssee to perfonn its obligBtions hercunder. [f Lessor
rcasonably detcrmincs that Lessec is not maintaining any ofthe Equipment in accordance with this Scction,
Lessor may (in addition to any other remedies it may have) rcquire Lessee to enter into maintenance
contracts for such Equipment in form approved by Lessor and with approvcd providers.

7.2. Taxcs, Lessee shall pay all taxes, assessments and other chargcs which arc assessed or
levied against thc Equipment or any pan thercol, during the Lease Term, whether assessed against Lessec
or Lessor. With respeci to any taxes or charges that may lawfully bc paid in installmcnts over a pcriod of
years, Lessce shall be obligated to pay only such installments as sccrue during the then currcnt fiscal ycar
of the Lease Term for such Equipment.

7.3. Modification of Equipment. Lesscc will not, without thc prior written consent ol Lessor,
affix or install any accessory equipment or device on any olthe Equipment ifsuch addition will change or
impair the originally intended value, lunction or use ofthe Equipment.

7 .4, Lielg. Lessee shall not, directly or indircctly, create, incur, assume or suffcr to cxist any
mongagc, pledge, licn, charge, encumbrance or other claim with rcspect to lhe Equipmcnt (each, a "!ig!"),
other than the rcspectivc rights ofLcssor and Lessee as hercin provided, Lessee shall promptly, at its own
cxpense, takc such actions as may be necesssry duly to discharge or remove any such claim if the same
shall arise at any time.

7.5. Financial lnformation. Lessec shall deliver to Lessor (i) its annual audited financial
statements within 210 days after thc end of each fiscal ycar, (ii) its annual budget for each fiscal year
promptly following approval thereof, and (iii) such other financial statements and information relating to
the ability of Lessce to satisfy its obligations under this Agreement and the Lease as may be reasonably
requestcd by Lcssor from timc to timc.

E. TTTLE; No WARRANTTES BY LESSoR

8.1. Titlc. During the Lease Term, legal title to all Equipment shall be in Lessee, subject to
Lessor's intercsts under the applicable Lease Schedule and this Agreement. Upon an Event of Default or

7



an Event o[ Nonappropriation, titlc shall immediately vesl in Lcssor, lrec 8,nd clear of any right, title or
intercst of Lessce.

E,2, Personal Prooertv. The Equipment is and shall at all timcs be and remain personal property
and not fixturcs.

8.3. No Warranries. LESSEE ACeUIRES AND LEASES T E EeUIPMENT UNDER
EACH LEASE'AS IS." LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGES T]TAT LESSOR DID NOT MANUFACTURE
TTIE EQUIPMENT UNDER ANY LEASE. LESSOR DOES NOT REPRESENT THE
MANUFACTURER, SUPPLIER, OWNER OR DEALER, AND LESSEE SELECTED TT-IE
EQUIPMENT BASED UPON LESSEE'S OWN JUDGMENT. LESSOR MAKES NO WARRANTIES.
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCIIANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTIIERWISE OR AS TO TIIE EQUIPMENT'S VALUE, DESIGN.
CONDITION, USE, CAPACITY OR DURABILITY. LESSEE ACREES T]IAT REGARDLESS OF
CAUSE, LESSOR tS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR, AND LESSEE WILL NOT MAKE ANY CLAIM
AGAINST LESSOR FOR, ANY DAMAGES, WIIETIIER CONSEQUENTIAL, DIRECT, SPECIAL OR
INDIRECT INCURRED BY LESSEE IN CONNECTION WITII TIIE EQUIPMENT UNDER ANY
LEASE. NEITIIER TIIE MANUFACTURER, SUPPLIER OR DEALER NOR ANY SALESPERSON.
EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF TIIE MANUFACTURER, SUPPLIER OR DEALER ]S LESSOR'S
AGENT OR TIAS ANY AUTHORITY TO SPEAK FOR LESSOR OR TO BIND LESSOR IN ANY WAY.
For and during the Lcase Term undcr each Lease, Lessor assigns to Lessec any manufacturcr's or Supplier's
product warrantics, express or implied, applicablc to any Equipment and Lessor authorizes Lessce to obtain
the customary services fumished in connection with such warranties at Lcssoe's sole expense, Lessee
agrees thal (a) all Equipment will have been purchased by Lessor for the benefir ofthe Lessee in accordance
with Lessee's specifications from supplicrs selected by Lessee, (b) Lessor is not e manufacturer or dealer
ofany Equipmcnt and has no liabiliry for thc dclivcry or installation ofany Equipment, (c) Lcssor assumcs
no obligation with rcspcct to any manufacturer's or Supplicr's product warranties or guarantics, (d) no
manufacturer or Supplicr or any rcpresentativc of said partics is an agcnt ol Lcssor. (e) any warranry,
reprcsentation, guaranty or agrcement madc by any manufacturcr or supplicr or any representative o[ said
parlies shall not be binding upon Lessor, and (f) the Lcssor shall cause thc supplier to idenrify rhe Lcssee
as an intendcd bcneficiary of its wartanty, ifany.

9. RtsK oF Lossi CASUALTY

9. I . Risk of Loss. As bctwcen Lessce and Lessor, Lessee bcars the cntire risk of loss. the&
damage or destruction ofany Equipmcnt in wholc or in pan for any rcason whatsoever. No loss ro any
Equipment shall relicve Lcsscc from thc obligation to make any Rcntal Paymcnts or ro perfiorm any othcr
obligation undcr any Lease. Procccds of any insurancc rccovery will be applicd to Lessee's obligations
under this Section 9.

9.2. Notice of Loss. lf a casualty occurs to any Equipment, Lessee shall immediately norify
Lcssor of the same and Lessee shall, unless otherwise directed by Lessor. immedialely repair the samc.

9'3. Aoolication of Procecds. lf Lessor dctermincs that any item of Equipmcnt has suffered a
casualty loss and is bcyond rcpair, thcn Lessee shall either: (a) immediatcly replacc such Equipmenr with
similar equipment in good repair, condition and working order frcc and clcar ofany liens and deliver to
Lessor a purchasc order. bill ofsalc or other evidence ofsalc to Lessee covcring the replacement equipment,
in which event such rcplaccmqnt equipmcnt shall automaticslly be Equipmcnt undsr thc applicable Leasc,
or (b) on the next scheduled Payment Date, pay Lessor (i) all amounts owcd by Lcsscc under the applicable
Lcasc, including thc Rcntal Paymcnr duc on such &rc, plus (ii) an amounr cqual to rhe applicable
Prepayment Price set forth in the Peyment Schedulc ro the applicablc Lcasc. If Lessee is making such



payment with respect to less than ell ofthe Equipment under a Lease, then Lessor will provide Lessee with
the pro rata amount ofthe Prepayment Price to be paid by Lessee with respect to the such Equipment.

9.4. Claims and Expenses, Lessee shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly and shall
defend against any and all claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions. expenses (including reasonable
attomey's fees), damagcs or losses arising under or related to any Equipment, including, but not limited to,
the possession, ownership, lcase, use or operation thercof, Thesc obligations of Lcssee shall survivc any
expiration or termination of any Lease. Lessee shall not bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims,
liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses (including attomey's fees), damages or losses which arise directly
from events occurring after any Equipment has been retumcd by Lessee to Lessor in accordance with the
terms of thc applicablc Lcase or which arise dircctly from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of
Lessor.

IO. ASSIGNMENT

10, | . AssiEmment bv Lessor. Lessor may assign its rights, title and inrerest in and ro any Lease,
any Equipment or any Escrow Agreement (including the escmw fund thercunder), and/or may grant or
assign a securily intercst in any Lease, its Equipment or any Escrow Agreemcnt (including thc escrow fund
thereunder), in whole or in pan, rc any psrty at any time and from time to time without Lcssee's consent.
Any such assignee orlien holder (an " ssiEeg") shall haveall ofthe rights of Lessor under the applicable
Lease and Escrow Agreement. LESSEE AGREES NOT TO ASSERT AGAINST ANY ASSIGNEE ANY
CLAIMS, ABATEMENTS, SETOFFS, COUNTERCLAIMS, RECOUPMENT OR ANY OTTIER
SIMILAR DEFENSESWtiICII LESSEE MAY HAVE AGAINST LESSOR. Unless otherwise a$eed by
Lessee in writing, any such assignmcnt transaction shall not release Lcssor from any ol Lessor's obligations
under the applicable Lease. An assignment or reassignment of any of Lessor's right, title or intercst in a
Leasc, its Equipment or any Escrow Agreement (including the Escrow Fund thereunder) shall be
enforceable against Lessee only aflcr Lessee receives a written notice ofassignment that discloses the name
and address of each such Assignce. Lessee shall keep a complete and accuratc rccord of all such
assignmcnts in the form neccssary to comply with Section 149(a) of the Code. Lcssce agre€$ to
acknowledge in writing any such assignments if so requested.

10.2. Assienment and Subleasing by Lessee. Neither this Agrcement nor any Lease or any
Equipment may be assigned, subleased, sold, transferrcd, pledged or morrgaged by Lessee.

I I . EVENTS OF DEFAULT; REMEDIES

ll.l. Events ofDefault Defined. The occurrcncc ofany ofthe following events with rcspect to
a Lease shall constitute an Event of Delault under the Lease:

(a) Lesscc's failure to pay any Rental Payment or other amount requircd to be paid to Lessor
under the Lease within ten ( l0) days following the due date thereof, othcr than by reason of an Event ol
Nonappropriation;

(b) Lessee fails to perform or observe any ofits obligations under Section 6, 7.4 or 10.2 hercoft

(c) Wilh the exception olthe above clauses (a) or (b), Lessee's failurc to pcrform or abide by
any condition, agreement or covenant with rcspect to the Leasc for a period ofthirry (30) days after written
noticc by Lessor to Lessee specifying such failurr and requesting that it bc remedie4 unless Lessor shall
agree in writing to an extension of time prior to its expiration;

(d) Lessce shall be in default with respect to the payment or perfonnancc ofany indebtedness,
liability or obligation to Lcssor or any of io afliliates under any note, loan agrccment, security agreement,



lease, title retention or conditional sales agreement or any other instrumenl or agfeement (including the
occulrence of any Event of Default under any other Lease then held by Lessor), whcther accelcrated or
otherwise and any applicablc grace period with respect therelo has expired; or

(e) any statement, representation or warranty made by Lessce in thc Lease or in any writing
delivered by Lcssec pursuant thereto or in connection thcrewith provcs at any time to have been false,
mislcading or erroneous in any material rcspect as ofthe time when madc; or

(0 Lessee applies for or consents to thc appointment of a rccciver, trustee, conservator or
liquidator of Lcssee or ofall or a substantial pan of its assets, or a petition for relicfis filed by Lessee under
any federal or state bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or similar law.

I l.2. Remedies on Default. Upon the occurrence ofany Event ofDefault with respect to a Lease,
Lessor shall have the right, at its option and without any further demand or noticc to one or more or all of
the following remedies with respect to the Lease:

(a) Lessor, with or without terminating thc Lease, may declarc all Rental Paymcnts payable
under the Lease to the cnd of the thenrurrent fiscal year of Lessec to be immediately due and payable by
Lessee, whereupon such Rental Payments shall be immediately due and payablc.

(b) Lcssor may require Lessee to promptly retum all Equipment to Lessor in the manner set
forrh in Section I L3 (and Lcssee agrecs that it shall so retum thc Equipment), or Lessor may, at its option,
enter upon the premises wherc any Equipment is located and repossess such Equipment without demand,
without any coun order or other process of law and without liability for any damage occasioned by such
repossession; and Lessor may thereafter dispose of the Equipment. tf Lcssor terminatcs the Leasc and
disposes ofany or all of the Equipment, Lessor shall apply the procceds ofany such disposition ro pay the
following items in thc following order: (i) all costs and exprcnscs (including, but nor limired ro, &uorneys'
fees) incurrcd in securing possession ofthc Equipment; (ii) all costs and cxpenses incunrt in completing
the disposition of thc Equipment; (iii) any salcs or ransfer taxes incurred in the disposition of rhe
Equipment; (iv) any Rental Payments payable under the Lease to the end ofthe then<urrent fiscal year of
Lessee; (v) the ou6tanding principal component of Rental Payments under thc Lease: and (vi) any other
amounts then due undcr the Lease. Any disposition proceeds remaining after the rcquircmcnts of clauses
(i), (ii), (iii), (iv), (v) and (vi) have bcen met shall be paid to Lessee. No deficiency shall bc allowed against
Lgssee, except with respect to any unpaid Rental Payments to the end of the thcn-current fiscal year of
Lessee and unpaid costs and expenscs incurred by Lessor in connection with thc repossession and
disposition of the Equipment.

(c) By written noticc to any cscrow agcnt that is holding proceeds of the Lease under an
Escrow Agrcement, Lcssor may instruct such escmw agenl to releasc all such pmceeds and any eamings
thereon to Lcssor, such sums to be creditcd to payment of Lessee's obligations under thc Lease; or

(d) Lessor may exercise any othcr remedy available, at law or in equity, with respcrt to such
Event of Default. Lessee shall pay thc reasonable altomeys' fees and cxpenses incurred by Lessor in
cxcrcising any rcmedy hcrcunder.

I I .3. Return of Eouioment: Rcleasc of Lessee's Intercst. Upron tcrmination of any Lease prior
to the payment ofall Rcntal Payments or the applicable Prcpaymcnt Pricc (whethcr as result ofan Evcnt of
Nonappropriation or Event ofDefault) thereunder, Lessee shall, within ten ( l0) days after such terminarion,
at its own expense: (a) perform any testing and rcpairs required to place thc rclated Equipmenr in the
condition required by Section 7; (b) if deinstallation, disassembly or crating is required, causc such
Equipment to be dcinstallcd, disassembled and crated by an authorized manufacturcr's reprcsentative or

t0



such other servicc person as is satislactory to Lessor; (c) rctum such Equipment to a location in the
continental united states spccified by Lessor, freighr and insurance prepaid by Lessee; and (d) comply with
any additional retum conditions specified in thc Lease Schedule, Lcssce shall exccute and dcliver to Lessor
such documents as Lessor may requcst to evidence lhc passage of legal titlc and ownership to Lessor and
termination ofLcssee's intcresr in the Equipment.

I I .4. Late Charge. To the extent permitted by applicable law. Lcssec shall pay Lessor a charge
on any Rental Payment not paid on the date such payment is due at a rate equal ro the inrerest rare ser fonh
in the applicable Lease Schedule plus 5olo per annum or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichever
is less ohe "DElaulL Rq!g"), frorn such date.

I1.5. No Remedy Exclusivc. Each of the rights and rcmedies under this Agreemenr and each
Lease is cumulative and may be enforced separately or concurrently. No course of dealing or conduct
between Lessor and Lcssee shall be effective to amend, modify or changc any provisions ofthis Agreemenr
or any Lease. No failure or delay by Lessor to insist upon the strict performance olany term, covenant or
agreement of the Agreement or any Lease. or to exercise any right, power or remedy consequent upon a
breach thereof, shall constitute a waivcr ofany such term, covenant or agreement or of any such breach, or
preclude Lessor from exercising any such right, powcr or remedy at any later timc or (imcs.

I 1.6. Costs Bnd Attorncys' Fecs. Upon the occurrencc ofan Event ol Dcfault, Lcssec agrees to
pay to Lessor or reimbursc Lcssor for, in addition to all other emounts payable hcreunder, all of Lessor's
costs ofcollection, including reasonablc sttomeys' fees, whether or not suit or action is liled thcreon. Any
such costs shall be immediately due and payable upon writtcn notice and dcmand given to Lcssec, shall bc
securcd by this Agreemcnt until paid, and shall bear inlercst st the Default Ralc. ln the event suit or action
is instituted to enforcc any of the terms olthis Agreement, the prcvailing pany shall be enrirled ro recover
from ihe othcr party such sum as the court may adjudgc rcasonable as attomcys' fees at trial and on appeal
ofsuch suit or action or in any bankruptcy proceeding, in addition to all other sums providcd by law.

12. MlscELLANEous PRovlstoNs

12.l . Noticss. All written notices to be given under this Agreement shall be given (a) pcmonally,
(b) by mail in rcgistcred or certified form, with posuge prcpaid, or (c) by ovemight courier, charges prepaid,
in each case to the party entitled thereto at its address specified beneath each parry's signaturc, or at such
address as the party may provide to the othcr parties hereto in writing from time to timc, and to any assignee
at its address as it appcars on the registration books maintaincd by Lessee. Any such notice shall be deemed
to have been rcceived 72 hours after deposit in the United States mail, 24 hours after dep,osit with a couricr,
or. ifgiven by other mcans, when delivered.

12.2. Binding Effect. This Agrcement and each Lease hereunder shall be binding upon and shall
inure to the bencfit of Lessor and Lessee and their respcctive successors and assigrs, Specifically, as used
herein thc tcrm "Lessor" means, with respcct to a Lease, any pcrson or entity to whom Lessor has assigned
its right to rcccive Rcntal Payments under such Lcase.

12.3. Sevcrabilitv. In the event any provision of this Agreement or any Lcase shall be held
invalid or unenforceablc by any court ofcompetcntj urisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render
unenforccable any other provision hereof,

12,4, Entire Agreement: Amendments, Each Lease constitutes the entire agrccment ofthe panies
with respect to the subject matter thcreof and supcrsedes all prior and contemporaneous writings,
understandings. agreements, soliciution documents and representations, express or implied. Each Lease



may be amended or modified only by written documents duly authorized, cxecured and delivered by Lessor
and Lessee,

12.5. Caotions. The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no
way define, limit or describc the scope or intont olany provisions, A(iclos, Sections or clauscs hercof.

12.6. Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments. Lessor and Lessee agtee that they will,
from timc to time, execute, acknowledge and dcliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged and delivered,
such supplements hereto and such further instruments as may reasonably be required to lrcrfect, confirm,
gstablish, reestablish, continue or complete the interests of Lessor in this Agreemcnt and each Lease, ro
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, and to carry out the purposes and intentions
of this Agreement and each Lease.

12.7. Govemins Law. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with
tho laws of the State.

12.E. Usury, lt is the intention of the parrics hereto to comply with any applicablc usury laws;
accordingly, it is agrecd that, noiwithstanding any provisions to thc contrary hercin or in any Lcase
Schedule, in no cvent shall this Agreement or any Lease hereundcr requirr the paymeni or permit thc
collection of intercst or any amount in the nature of interest or fees in excess ol the maximum smounr
permittcd by applicable law. Any such excess intercst or fees shall l'irst be applied to reduce principal, and
when no principal remains, rcfunded to Lcssee. ln determining whether the interest paid or payabte excc.cds
lhe highest lawful rate, the total amount of interrst shall be spread through rhc applicable Lease Term so
that the interest is uniform through such term.

12.9, Waivcr ofJurv Trial. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lcssor and Lessec hereby
waive any right to trial byjury in any action or proceeding with respect to, in connection with or arising out
of this Agreement.

12.10. USA Patriot Act Compliance Notification. Lessor hereby notifies Lessee that pursuant to
the requirements ofthe usA PATRIOT Acr (the "Eg!r!e! r\e!"), ir is required ro obrain, verify and record
information that identifics Lessec, which information includes the name and address of Lcssec and other
information that will allow Lessor to identify Lessee in accordance wirh thc Patrior Act. Lessec shall,
promptly upon Lessor's rcquest, providc all documcntation and other inlormation that Lessor requests in
order to comply with its ongoing obligations under applicable "know your cuslomeC'and anri-money
laundering rulcs and regulations, including the Parrior Act.

l2' I I . Relationshio of Panies, Lessee acknowledges and agrecs that (i) rhis Agreemenr and each
Lease and the transactions related thereto is an arm'sJength commercial transaction between Lessor and
Lessee, (ii) in connection therewith and with the discussions, undertakings, and procedures leading up to
the consummation of this transaction, Lessor is and has been acting solely as a principal and is not Bcting
as the agent, advisor or fiduciary o[ Lessee, (iii) Lessor has not essumed an advisory or fiduciary
responsibility in favor of Lessee with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby or the discussions,
undertakings, and procedures leading thereto (regardless ol whether Lcssor or any afliliate thereof has
provided other services or is currently providing other services to Lessee on other matters) and Lcssor has
no obligation to Lcssee with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby except the obligations
expressly set fonh in this Agreemcnt and any Lease, and (iv) Lessce has consulted its own legal, financial,
and other advisors to thc cxtent it has deemed appropriate,

12. | 2. Filing of Leases. Lessec shall not file or submit. or permit the filing or submission, of all
or any portion lhis Agreement or any Lease, any documcnt rclBted to this Agrccmcnt or any Lease. any

t2



default, event of acceleration, termination event, waiver, modification of terms or other similar events
rclating to this Agreement or any Lcase or any summary of the foregoing with the Municipal Securirics
Rulemaking Board ("MS&E") (or any successor to the MSRB or similar entity or servicc) unlcss such
document or portion thcreol has been provided to the Lessor in advance for review and redaction to the
cxtent required by ihe Lcssor and otherwise permitred under applicablc MSRB rules or federal securities
law, ifany. Lessor is not rcsponsible for the Lessee's or any othcr entity's compliancc with any continuing
disclosure obligations undcr any applicablc securities law or related agrccmcnt or undcrtaking.

12.13. Countcmarts. This A$cement and any Lease Schedules may be executed in any number
of counterparts, each of which shall be an original. with the same effect as il the signatures thereto and
hereto wcrc upon thc samc instrumcnt, and in making proolofthis Agreement and any Lcasc Schedulcs it
shall not be ncccssary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart.

12.14. Elcctronic Signaturcs, The panies agree that the clcctronic signature ofa party to this
Agreement and any Lease Schedule shall be as valid as an original signaturc ofsuch pany and shall be
effectivc to bind such party lo this Agrremcnt snd such Leasc Schedule(s). The panies agrce that sny
elcctronically signed documcnt (including this Agrecmcnt and any Lcase Schedule) shall bc deemcd (i) to
be "written" or "in writing," (ii) to havc becn signed and (iii) to constitutc a record cstablished and
maintained in the ordinary coursc ofbusincss and an original written record whcn printed from electronic
files. Such paper copies or "printouts", if introduccd as evidence in any judicial, arbitral, mediation or
administrative procceding, will bc admissible as betwecn the partics to the same cxtent and under lhc same
conditions as othcr original busincss records created and maintained in documcntary form. Neither pa(y
shall contcst thc admissibility of truc and accurate copies of elcctronicBlly signed documents on thc basis

ofthc best evidencc rule or as not satisfying the business rccords cxception to thc hearsay rule. For purposes

hercof, "clectronic signature" mcans a manually sigrcd original signature that is then transmitted by
elcctronic means; "transmitted by electronic means" means sent in the form ol a facsimilc or sent via the

intemet as I "pdl" (ponablc document format) or other replicating imagc attachcd to an c mail mcssage;

and. "electronically signed document" mcans a document transmittcd by elcctronic means and containing,
or to which thcrc is affixed, an electronic signature.

[The n:maindcr of this pagc is intentionally blank. Sigaturc page lbllows.]

tl



IN WTTNESS WHEREOF, Lcssor has caused this Agreement to be executed in its corporate name

by its duly authorized o(Ticer, and Lcssee has caused this Agreement to be executed in its name by its duly
authorized officer.

l,ease Servlclng Center, Inc.
Lcssor

By:By:
Name: Frank Durrance
Title: Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

Address: PO Drawer B
Starke, FL 32091
Attention: Frank Durrance

Address: 22022,*r Ave 8., Ste 106

Alexandria, MN 5630E
Attn: Chris Canavati

Name:
Title:

Telephone: (904\ 9664212
E -mai I address : benniej ackson@brad fordcounty fl . gov

Telephone: (320)763-7600
E-mail address: chris@lscfinanciat.com

Bradford County

lSignature Page to Master Lease Purchase Agreement)



EXHIBIT A

LEASE SCHEDULE NO. I
to Master Lease Purchase Agreement

Dated May 16. 2019

This Lease Schedule (this "tcgss Sghgf!'r!g") relates to the Master Lease Purchase Agreemenr dared
as of May 16,2019 (the "dE99an9!!") between the undersigned Lessor and Lessee, togerher wirh the rerms
and conditions ofthe Agreement incorporated herein by reference, constitutes a Lease. Unless otherwise
defined herein, capitalized terms will have the same meaning ascribed to them in the Agreemenr. All terms
and conditions ofthe Agreement are incorporated herein by reference.

l. Eouioment Description. As used in the Lease, "Equipmgd!" means all olrhe propeny described in
Exhibit I atuched to this Lease Schedule and all att8chments, additions, &ccessions, parts. repairs,
improvements, replacements and substitutions thereto.

2. Purchase Price. The Purchase Price for the Equipment is $297,720.00, which amount shall be
deposited in the Escrow Fund cstablished pursuant to that certain Escrow Agreement dated as of
May 16, 2019 among Lessor, Lessee and City National Bank of Florida, as escrow agent,

3. Rentsl Payments: Lease Term. The Rental Payments ro be paid by Lessee ro Lessor, the Lease
Date ofthis Lease and the Lease Term ofthis Lease ar€ set forth on the Payment Schedule attached
to this Lcase Schedule as Exhibit 2.

4, Essential Usc: Currcnt lnlent of Lessee, Lessee represents that (a) lhe use of rhe Equipment is
essential to Lessee's propcr, efficient and economic functioning or to the services thar Lessee
provides to is citizens, @) the Equipment will bc used by Lessee only for rhe purpose ofperforming
its governmental or proprietary functions consistent with the permissible scope of its authority and
will not be used in I trade or business of any person or entity, and (c) rhe useful life of the
Equipment is not less than the stated full Lease Term of this Lease. Lessee has derermined that a
present need exists for the Equipment which need is not temporary or expectcd to diminish in the
near future. Lessee currently intends for the full Lease Term: to use the Equipmenti and to continue
this Lease.

5, Representations. Waranties and Covenants. Lessee hcreby represents, warrants and covenanis that
its representations, warranties and covenants set fonh in the Agreement are true and correct as
though made on the date ofexecution ofthis Lcase Schedule.

6. Bank Oualified. Lessee certifies that it has designated this Lease as a qualified tax-exempt
obligation in accordance with Section 265(bX3) of thc Code, fiat it has nor designated more thsn
$10,000,000 of its obligations as qualified ux-exempt obligations in accordance with such Section
for the current calendar year and that it reasonably anticipates that the total amount of ts.x+xempt
obligations to be issued by Lessee during the current calendar year will not exceed t 10,000,000.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor has caused this Lease Schedule to be executed in its corporate
name by is duly authoriz-ed ofTiccr, and Lessee has caused this Lcase Schcdulc to be executed in its name by
its duly authorized officer.

Bradford County
Lcsscc

By:
Name: Frank Durrance
Title: Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

Address: PO Drawer B
Starke, FL 32091
Attention: Frank Durrance

l.eese Servlclng Center, Inc.
Lcssor

Namc:
Titlc:

Address: 22022*t Ave 8., Ste 106

Alexandria, MN 56308
Attn: Chris Canavati

By:

Telephone: (904)966{212 Telephone: (320)763-7600
E-mail address: benniejackson@bradfondcountyfl.gov E-mail addrcss: chris@lscfinancial.com

a



Erhlblt I

Equlpment Descrlptlon

(2) 2020 lnternatlonrl HV607 crrbage Trucks



Exhibit 2

Payment Schedule

Equipment Cost: $297,720.00

Annurl Rrae: 4347c

Payment lnterest Principal prepayment

Amount Amount Amount Amount
1

2

3

4

5

6/3O|2OL9 s64,948.88 51,112.51 563,836.37 N/A
613012020 s64,948.88 S10,149.30 554,799.s8 S18s,602.71
613012027 s64,948.88 57,771.29 557,177.59 S126,343.86
613012022 564,948.88 Ss,29o.o9 Ss9,6s8.79 564,s13.49
613012023 s64,948.88 52,70r.27 562,247.67 SO.OO



EXHIBIT B

Form of

ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

Lcase Servicing Centcr. lnc.
220 22d /\ve E., Ste 106

Alcxandria, MN 56308

Re: Lease Schedule No. I dated May 16, 2019 (the "leg5e Sqhe4u!g") lo that certain Master
Leasc Purchase Agreement dated as of May 16, 2019 (he 'Ag1e911911" and together
with the Lease Schedule, the "!gggp") between Lease Servicing Center, Inc., as Lessor,
and Bradford County, as Lessee

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting officer ofLessee idcntified
below and, with rcspect to the above-referenced Lease Schedule, that:

l. The Equipment subject to the Leasc Schedule and the Lease has been delivered and
installed, is in good working ordcr and is fully operational and has been fully accepted by Lessec on or
before the date hercof.

2. Attached hercto are truc and correct copies of the manufacturers' and dcalers' invoices for
the Equipment.

3. Lessec has appropriated and/or taken other lawful actions necessary to provide moneys
sufficient to pay all Rental Payments required to be paid under the Lease during the currcnt fiscal year of
Lessee. Such moneys will be applied in payment ofall such Rental Paymcnts due and payable during such
current fiscal year.

4. No event or condition that constitutes, or with notice or lapse of time, or both, would
constitute, an Event of Default (as defined in the Leasc) exists at the date hcrcof.

Datc of Acccptancc:

Brrdford County
Lcssec

Namci Frank Durrancc
Title: Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

By:



EscRow AGREEMENT

This Escrow Agreement (rhis "Agreemenr"), dated as of May 16, 2019, by and among Lease

Servicing Center, lnc. (and any successors and permitted assigns ..Lessor,'), Bradford County, a body
corporate and politic and a political subdivision existing under the laws ofthe State ofFlori& ("Lessee"),
and City National Bank of Florida, in irs capacity as escrow agenr hereunder (..Escrow Agent").

Reference is made to that cenain Lease Schedule No. I dated May 16,2019 to that certain Master
Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of May 16, 2019, each between Lcssor and Lessee (hercinafter
collectively referrcd to as the "Lease"), covering the acquisition and lease ofcertain Equipment described
therein (the "Equipment"). It is a requirement of the Lease that the Purchase price $297,720.00 be

deposited into a segregated escrow account under terms satisfactory to Lessor, for the purpose of fully
funding the Lease, and providing a mechanism for the application ofsuch amounts to the purchase oland
payment for ihc Equipment.

NOW, TtIEREFORE, in consideration olthe mutual promises contained herein and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

l. Creation of Escrow Account,

(a) There is hereby crealed an escmw fund to be known as the "Bradfond County
Escrow Account" (the "Escrow Account") to be held by the Escrow Agent for the purposes stated hercin,
for the benefit of Lessor and Lessee, to be held, disbursed and retumed in accordance with the terms
hereof.

(b) The Escrow Agent shall place all escrow lunds in a demand deposit account or as

otherwise agreed upon between the panies.

(c) Unless the Escrow Account is earlier rerminated in accor&ncc wirh thc
provisions of paragraph (d) below, amounts in the Escrow Accounr shall be disbursed by the Escrow
Agent in payment ofamounts described in Section 2 hercofupon receipt olwritten instruction(s) fiom
Lessor, as is more fully described in Section 2 hereof. If the amounts in the Escmw Account are

insuflicient to pay such amounts, Lessee shall deposit into the Escrow Account any funds needed to
complete the acquisition of the Equipment. Any moneys remaining in the Escrow Account on or after the
earlier of (i) November 21.2020 ("Termination Date") and (ii) the date on which Lessc.e exccutes an
Acceptmce Cerlificate shall be applied as provided in Secrion 4 hcrcof.

(d) The Escrow Account shall be terminsted at the earliest of (i) rhe final distribution
ofamounts in the Escrow Account or (ii) written notice given by Lessor ofthe occurrence ofa default or
termination of the Lease due to non-appropriation.

(e) The Escrow Agent may act in reliance upon any writing or instrument or
signature which it, in good faith, believes to be genuine and may assume the validity and accuracy ofany
statemeni or assertion contained in such a writing or instrument. The Escrow Agent shall not bc liable in
any manner for the sufficiency or correctness as to form, manner ofexecution, or validity ofany



instrument nor as to the identity, authority, or right ofany person cxecuting the same; and its duties
hcreunder shall be limitcd to the rcceipt of such moneys, insruments or othcr documents received by it as
the Escrow Agent, and for the disposition of ths same in accordance hcrcwith. ln the event conflicting
instructions as to the disposition ofall or any portion ofthe Escrow Account are at any time given by
Lessor and Lessee, the Escrow Agent shall abide by the instructions or entitlemenr orders given by Lessor
without consent ofthe Lessee.

(0 Unless the Escrow Agent is guilty ofgross negligence or willlul misconducr with
regard to its duties hereunder, Lossee agrees to and does hercby release and indemnify the Escrow Agcnt
and hold it harmless ftom any and all claims, liabilities, losses, actions, suits or proceedings at law or in
equity, or any other expense, lees or charges ofany character or naturc, which it may incur or with which
it may be threatened by reason of its acting as Escrow Agent under this agreement; and in connection
therewith, does to the extent permitted by law indemnity tho Escrow Agent against any and all expenses;
including reasonable attomeys' fees and the cost ofdefending any action, suit or proceeding or resisting
any claim.

(g) If Lessee and Lessor shall be in disagreement about the intcrprctarion ofthe
Lease, or about the rights and obligsrions, or rhe propricty ofany action contemplared by rhe Escrow
Agent hereunder, the Escrow Agent may, but shall not be required to, file an appropriate civil action
including an interpleader action to resolve the disagreement. The Escrow Agent shall be reimbursed by
Lessee for all costs in connection with such civil action, and shall be fully protected in suspending all or
pafl of its activities under the Lease until a finaljudgment in such acrion is received.

(h) The Escrow Agent may consult with counsel of its own choice and shall have full
and completc authoriz2tion and protection with the opinion of such counsel. Lessee shall rrimburse the
Escrow Agent for all such reasonable costs and expenses. The Escrow Agcnt shall otherwise not be liablc
for any mistakes of fact or erors ofjudgment, or for any acts or omissions ofany kind unless caused by
its willful misconduct.

(i) Lessee shall rcimburse the Escrow Agenl for all rcasonable costs and expenses,

including those ofthe Escrow Agent's attomcys, agents and employecs incuned for non-routine
administration ofthe Escrow Account and the performance ofthe Escrow Agent's powcrs and duties
hcrcunder in connection with any Event of Default under the Lcasc, or in connection with any dispute
between Lessor and Lessee conceming the Escrow Account.

0) The Escrow Agent or any successor may at any time resign by giving mailed
notice to Lessee and Lessor of its intention to resign and ofthe proposed date ofresignation (the
'Et&s!ry9_Dc!9), which shall be a date not less than 60 days after such norice is delivercd ro an express

carrier, charges prepaid, unless an earlier resignation date and the appointment ofa succcssor shall have
been approved by the Lessee and Lessor. After the Effective Date, the Escrow Agenr shall be under no
lunher obligation except to hold the Escrow Account in accordance with rhe terms of this Agreement,
pending receipt of written instructions from Lessor regarding further disposition ofthe Escrow Account,

(k) The Escrow Agent shall have no responsibilitiss, obligations or duties other than
those expressly set forlh in this Agrecment and no implied duties responsibilities or obligations shall be
read into this Agrcement.



2. Acouisition of Equioment.

(a) Acquisition Contracts. Lessee will arrange for, supervise and provide for, or
cause to be supervised and provided for, the acquisition ofthe Equipment, with moneys available in the

Escrow Account. Lessee represents the estimated costs of the Equipment arc within the funds estimated
to be available therefor, and Lessor makes no wananty or representation with respecl thereto. Lessor

shall have no liability under any ofthe acquisition or construction contracts. Lessee shall obtain all
necessary permits and approvals. ifany, for the acquisition, equipping and installation ofthe Equipment,

and the operation and maintenance thereof, Escrow Agent shall have no duty to monitor or enforce

Lessee's compliance with the foregoing covenant.

(b) Authorized Escrow Account Disbursements. lt is agrced as between Lessee and

Lessor that Disbursements from the Escrow Account shall be made for thc purpose ofpaying (including
the reimbursement to Lessee for advances from its own funds to accomplish the purposes hereinafter

described) the cost ofacquiring the Equipment.

(c) Reouisition Procedurc. No disbursement from the Escrow Account shall be made

unless and until Lessor has approved such requisition. Prior to disbursement from the Escrow Account

there shall be filed with the Escrow Agent I requisition for such payment in the form of Disbursement

Request attached hereto as Schedule I , stating each amount to be paid and the name of the person, firm or
corporation to whom payment thereof is due and the manner ofdisbursement (check or wire).

Each such requisition shall be signed by an authorized representative of Lessee (an

" u!ha!z9t!n9pl9!9!!q$E ') and by Lessor, and shall be subject to the following conditions, which

Escrow Agent shall conclusively presume have been satisfied at such time as a requisition executd by

Lessee and Lessor is delivered to it:

l. Delivery ro Lessor ofan executed Disburscment Rcquesr in the form atuched

hereto as Schedule I I and

2. Delivery to Lessor true and correct copies of invoices (and pmofs of payment of
such invoices, ifLcssee seeks reimbursement) and bills ofsale (iftitle to such

Equipment has passed to Lessee) therefor as rcquircd by Section I .3 of the Lease

and any additional documentation reasonably requested by Lessor.

Lessee and Lessor agree that thcir execution ofthe lorm attached hereto as Schedule I and

delivery ofthe executed form to Escrow Agent conlirms that all of the requircments and conditions with
respect to disbursements set forth in this Section 2 have been satisfied.

3. Deposit to Escrow Account. Upon satisfaction of the conditions specified in Section 1.3

ofthe Lease, Lessor will cause the Purchase Price to be deposited in the Escrow Account. Lessee agrees

to pay any costs with respect to the Equipment in excess ofamounts available therefor in the Escmw

Account.

4. Excessive Escrow Account, Lessor shall provide Escrow Agent written instructions and

a representation that one oflhe following conditions has been satisfied, (upon which rcpresenution

Escrow Agent shall conclusively rely,) (a) the Terminstion Dalei or (b) the &te on which Lessee executes



an Acceptance Certificate; or (c) upon a termination ofthe Escrow Account as otherwise provided hercin.

Upon receipt ofsuch written instructions, any funds rcmaining in the Escrow Agreement shall be

distributed by the Escrow Agent fint, ten percent (10/o) ofthe lunds then remaining in the Escrow

Account shall be disbursed to the Escrow Agent as its escrow agent fees ("Fees") and second, the

rcmaining balance after deducting the Fees shall be disbursed to the Lessor and Lessor shall apply such

funds to amounts owcd by Lessee under the Lease.

5. Securitv lntercst. The Escrow Agent and Lessee acknowledgc and agee that the Escrow

Account and all proceeds thereof are being held by Escrow Agent for disbursement or retum as set fonh

herein. Lessee hereby grants to Lessor a first priority perfected security interest in the Escrow Account,

and all proceeds thereof.

6. Control of Escrow Account. ln order to perfect Lessor's security interest by means of
control in (i) the Escrow Account established hercunder, (ii) all funds now or hereafter crcdited to the

Escrow Account, (iii) all ofLessee's rights in respect ofthe Escrow Account, and (iv) all products,

proceeds and revenues ofand from any ofthe foregoing personal property (collcctivcly, the "eg!c!9lal"),
Lessor, Lessee and Escrow Agent funher agree as follows:

(a) All terms used in this Section 6 which are defined in the Commercial Code of the

State of Florida ('e9!OEC!S!CLg9t!9") but are not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings

assigned to such terms in the Commercial Code, as in effect on the date ofthis Agreement.

(b) Escrow Agent will comply with all entitlement ordcrs originatcd by Lessor with

respect to the Collateral, or any portion of thc Collateral, without funher consent by Lcssee.

(c) Provided that account investmenls shall be held in the name ofthe Escmw Agent,

Escmw Agcnt hereby represents and wsrrants (a) that the records ofEscrow Agent show that Lessee is

the sole owner of thc Collateral, (b) that Escmw Agent has not been served with any notice oflevy or

received any nolice ofany security interest in or other claim to thc Collateral, or any ponion ofthe
Collateral, other than Lessor's claim pursuant to this Agreement, and (c) that Escrow Agcnt is not

presently obligated to accept any entitlement order llom any person with respe$t to the Collateral. except

for entitlement orders that Escrow Agent is obligated to accept from Lessor under this Agreement and

entitlement orders that Escrow Agent, subject to the provisions of paragraph (e) below, is obligated to

accept from Lessee.

(d) Without the prior written consent ofLessor, Escrow Agent will not cnter into any

agleement by which Escrow Agent agrees to comply with any qntitlement order ofany penon other than

Lessor or, subject to the provisions of paragraph (c) below, Lessee, with rcspect to any ponion or all of
the Collsteral. Escrow Agent shall promptly notify Lessor ifany person requests Escrow Agent to enler

into any such agreement or otherwise asserts or seeks to assert a lien, encumbrance or adverce claim

against any ponion or all of thc Collateral.

(e) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph (e) and subjcct to Sc.lion l(b)
hereof, Lessee may affect the form ofdeposit account for the Collareral within the Escrow Account, but

will not, wiihout the prior written consent of Lessor, withdraw any Collatcral from the Escrow Account.

Escro\ry Agent acknowledges that Lessor rcserves the right, by dclivery of written notice to Escrow Agent,



to prohibit Lessee from effecting any withdrawals (including interest income), translers or exchanges of
any collateral held in the Escrow Account. Further, Escrow Agent hereby agrees to comply with any and
all written instructions delivered by Lessor to Escrow Agent (once it has had a reasonable opponunity ro

comply therewith) and has no obligation to, and will nol, investigate the reason for any action raken by
Lessor, the amount ofany obligations ofLessee to Les$or, the validity ofany of Lessor's claims againsr
or sgreements with Lcssee, the existence ofany deflaults under such agrcemcnts, or any othcr matter,

(l) Lessce hereby irrevocably aurhorizes Escmw Agcnt to comply with all
instructions and cntitlemcnt orders delivered by Lessor to Escrow Agent.

(g) Escrow Agent will not attempt to assen control, and does nor claim and will not
accept any security or other interest in, any part of the Collateral, and Escrow Agent will no1 exercisc,
enforce or attempt to enforcc any right ofsetoffagainst the Collateral. or otherwise chargc or deduct flrom
the Collateral any amount whatsoever.

(h) Escrow Agent and Lessee hereby agree that any propeny hcld in the Escrow
Account shall bc lrcated as a financial asset under such section ofthe Commercial Code as corresponds
with Section E-|02 ofthe Uniform Commercial Code, notwithstanding any contrary provision ofany
other agreement to which Escrow Agent may be a party.

(i) Escrow Agent is hereby authorized and instructed, and hcrcby agrees, to send to
Lcssor at its address set lorth in Section 8 below, concurrcntly wirh the sending thereofto Lcssee,

duplicate copies ofany and all monthly Escrow Account statements or rcports issued or sent to Lessee

with respect to the Escrow Account.

7. Information Required Under USA PATRIOT ACT. The panies acknowledge that in
order to help thc United Statcs governmcnt fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering acriviries,
pursuant to Federal regulations that became effective on October l, 2003 (Secrion 326 of rhe USA
PATRIOT Act) all financial institutions are required to obtain, verify, record and update information that
identifies each person establishing a relationship or opening an account. The parties to this Agreemenr
agree that they will provide to the Escrow Agent such information as it may request, from time to time, in
ordcr for the Escrow Agent to satisfy the requirements of the USA PATRIOT Act, including but not limited
to thc name, address, tax identification number and other information that will allow it to idenrify the
individual or entity who is establishing the r€lationship or opening the account and may also ask for
formation documents such as articles ofincorporation or other identifying documents to be provided.

8. Miscellaneous. Capiulized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings

assigned to them in the Lease. This agrcement may nor bc amended except in writing signed by all
parties hereto. This agrecment may be executed in one or morc counterparts. cach of which shall be

deemed to be an original instrument and each shall have rhe forcc and efTect ofan original and all of
which together constitute, and shall be deemed to constitute. one and lhe same instrument. Notices
hereundcr shall be made in writing and shall be deemed ro have been duly given when penonally
delivered or when deposiled in the mail, first class postage prcpaid, or delivered io an cxpress carrier,

charges prepaid, or sent by facsimile with electronic confirmation, addressed to each party at ils address

below.



Notices and other communications hereunder may be delivered or furnished by electronic mail;
provided that any formal notice be attached to an email message in PDF fonnat; and provided further that

any notice or other communication sent to an e-mail address shall be deemed received upon and only
upon the sender's receipt of affirmative acknowledgement or receipt from the intended recipient. For

purposes hereof no acknowledgement of receipt generatd on an automated basis shall be deemed

suflicient for any purpose hereunder or admissible as evidence of receipt.

If to Lessor: Lease Servicing Center. lnc.

220 22d Ave E.. Suite 106

Alexandria. MN 5630E

Attention: Chris Canavati

If to Lessee: Bradford County

PO O**.t U

Starke. FL 32091

Attention: Frank Durrance

If to Escrow Agent: City National Bank of Florida

25 West FlaSler Sreet
Miami. FL 33130

Attention: Client Services

9. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the

State of Florida.

10. Any bank or corporation into which the Escrow Agent may be merged or with which it
may be consolidated, or any bank or corporation to whom the Escrow Agent may transfer a substantial

amount of its escrow business, shall be the successor to the Escrow Agent without the execution or filing

ofany paper or any further act on the part ofany ofthe parties, anything herein to the conffary

norwithstanding. Any bank or corporation into which the Lessor may be mcrged or with which it may be

consolidated, or any bank or corporation to whom the Lessor may transfer a substantial amount of its

business, shall be the successor to the Lessor without the execution or filing of any paper or any further

act on the part of any of the parties, anything herein to the contrary notwithsunding.

I l. This Agreement may be amended, modified, and/or supplemented only by an instnrment

in writing executed by all parties hereto.

ISignature Pagc Follows]



lN WITNESS wllEREOF, the partics havc executed this Escrow Agrcement as of thc date tirst
above written.

LEASE SERVICING CENTER, INC.
as Lessor

By:
Name:
Title:

C:ITY NATIONAL BANK OF FLORIDA
as Escrow Agcnt

BRADFORD COUNTY
as Lessce

Frank Durrance
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

By:

Name:

Title:

lSignature Page to Escrow Agreemenl



SCHEDUI.E I
to the Escrow Agreement

FORM OF DISBURSEMENT REQUEST

Re: Lease Schedule No. I dated May 16, 2019 to that certain Master Lease Purchase Agreement
dated as of May 16, 2019, each between Lessor and Lessee (hereinafter collectively referred to as

the "Legse") (Capitalized terms not otherwise de{ined herein shall have the meanings assigned to
them in the Lease.)

In accordance with the terms of the Escrow Agreement, dated as of May 16.2019 (the "Escrow
Aereement") by and among Lease Servicing Center, lnc., as lessor (and is successors and permitted assigns.
"Lesser"), Bradford County ("!esseg") and City National Bank of Florida. as cscrow agent (the "Escrotu_Aggo!"),
the undersigned hereby requests the Escrow Agent pay the following persons the following amounts from the
Escrow Account created under the Escrow Agreement for the following purposes:

Payee's Name and Address (if
disbursement via wire, must

include wire transfer

instructions)

Invoice Numbcr Dollar Amount Purpose

(i) (a) Each obligation specified in the foregoing table has been incurred by Lessee in the suted
amount, (b) the same is a proper charge against the Escrow Account for costs rclating to the Equipment identified
in the Lease, and (c) has not been paid (or has been paid by Lessee and Lessee requests reimbursement thereo$.

(ii) Each item of Equipment relating to an obligation specified in the foregoing table has been

delivered, installed and accepted by Lessee. Auached hereto is a true and correct copy of the invoice with respect
to such obligation.

(iii) The undersigned, as authorized representative ofLessee, has no notice ofany vendor's,
mechanic's or other liens or rights to liens, chattel mortgages, conditional sales conracts or security intercst
which should be satisfied or discharged before such payment is made.

(iv) This requisition contains no item representing payment on account, or any retained percentages

which Lessee is, at the date hereof, entitled to retain (except to the extent such amounts represent a rcimbursement
to Lessee).

(v) The Equipment is insured in accordance with the Lease.



(vi) No Event of Default, and no event which with notice or lapse of time, or both, would become an

Event ofDefault, under the Lease has occurred and is continuing at the date hereof.

(vii) The representations, warranties and covenants of Lessee set forth in the Lease are true and correct

as ofthe date hereof.

(vii) No Material Adverse Change has occurred since the date of the execution and delivery of the

Lease.

Dated:

BRADFORD COUNTY

Name: Frank Durrance
Title: Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

Disbursement of funds from the Escrow

Account in accordancc with thc foregoing

Disbursement Request hcrcby is authorizcd

LEASE SERVICING CENTER, INC.

as Lessor under the Leasc

By:
Name:

Title:

BCICA.PITAL, INC.

as Assignee under thc Lease

By:

Name:

Title:

By:



INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, thc duly appointed and acting
("Lessee") certilies as follows:

of thc Bradford County

l. The individuals identified below arc the duly ele,cted orappointed ofiicen of Lessee holding the oflices
set forth opposite their respective names.

2. The individuals identified below have the authority on behalf of Lessce to enrer inro that cerrain Master
Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of May 16, 2019 betwcen such entity and LEASE SERVICTNG CENTER. INC.

Frank Durrancc Chairman. Board of County Commissioners

lN wITNEss wHEREOF, I have duly exccuted this certificate as of May 16. 2019.



LESSEE RESOLUTION

Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of May 16, 2019 betwoen Lease Servicing Cent€r, lnc.
(Lessoo and &g@L.1@S (Le$ee) and Schedule No. @[ th€reto dated as of May 16, 2019.

At a duly called meeting of the Governing Body of the Lessoe (as delined in the Agreement) held on

the following resolution was introduced and adopted:

BE lT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of Lessee as follows:

1 . Dotermlnation ot Nood. The Governing Body of Lessee has determined that a true and very real need exists

for the acquisition of the Equipment described on Exhibil A of Schedule No. 0E[ to lhe Master Leas€ Purchase

Agreement dated as of May 16, 2019, between Bradford County (Lessee) and Lease Servicing Center, lnc.
(Lessor).

2. Approval and Authorlzetlon. The Governing Body of Lessee has determined that the Agreement and
Schedule, substantially in the form presented to this meeting, are in the best interests of the Lessee for the
acquisition of such Equipment, and the Governing Body hcreby approves the entering into of the Agreement and
Schedule by the Lessee and hereby designates and authorizes the following person(s) to execut€ and deliver the
Agreoment and Schedule on Lessee's behalf with such chang6s therato as such person(s) deem(s) sppropriate,
and any related documents, including any Escrow Agreement, nec€ssary to the consummation of lhe transaction
contemplated by the Agreement snd Schedulo. Bradford County authorizes the Chairman, Board of County
Commissioners, to enter into a Master Lease Purchase Agreement with Lease Servicing Center, lnc. to finance
the purchase of (2) 2020 lnternational HV607 Garbage Trucks listed on Exhibit 1 in the amount of $297,720.00
purchased from Maudlin lnternational Trucks LLC with 5 annual payments of $64,948.88 starting 6/30/2019.

Authorized lndividual(s): Frank Durranco - Chalrman, Board of County Commislloner3
(Printed or Typed Name and Title of individual(s) authorlzed to execute the Agr6ement)

3. Adoptlon of Rosolution. The signatures below from the designated individuals from the Governing Body of
the Lessee evidence the adoption by the Governing Body of this Resolution.

(Signature of Secretery, Board Chairman or oth6r member of the Governing Body - Nq[ tho authorized individual llsted above)

Print Name:
(Typed name of individual who signed directly ebove)

Att€st€d By:

By:

c
y - N \\'-rn -e Y

(Title of individualwho signed directly above)

(Signature ot one additional person who can witness the passage ot this Resolution)

Print Nem€: Ray Norman Tltle: Clerk to the Board
(Typed name of individualwho signed directly above)

CORPORATE SEAL HERE

(Tltle of indlvidual who signed directly abovo)



TAX CERTIFICATE

This Tax Cerrificate (his "Cenificatc") is cxecuted and delivered as of May 16, 2019 (the "Lease Date')
by Bradford County ("Lessee") in connection with that cenain Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of May
16, 2019 (the "Agreement") by and between Lease Servicing Center, Inc. ("Lessor") and Lease Schedule No. I

dated as of May 16, 2019 between Lessor and Lessee (the "Lease Schedule," and togerher with the Agreement, the
"Lease"). The terms capitalized herein but not defined herein shall havc the meanings assigned to them in the
Lease.

Sectlon l. In Generrl.

I .1. This Cenificate is executed for the purpose of establishing thc reasonable expectations of Lessee
as to futurc evenB regarding the financing of cerlain equipment (thc "Equipment") to be acquircd by Lessor and
leased to Lessee puNuant to and in accordance with the Lease. As described in the Lease, Lessor shall apply
5297,720.00 (the "Principal Amount") toward the acquisition o[ the Equipment and Lessee shall makc Rental
Payments under the terms and conditions as set fonh in the Lease.

1.2. The individual executing this Cenificate on behalf of Lessee is an ollicer of Lessee delegpted with
the rcsponsibility of reviewing and cxecuting the Lesse, pursusnt to the resolution or other oflicial action of Lessee
adopted with respect to the Lease, a copy of which has been delivered to Lessor,

1.3. The Leasc is being entered into for the purpose of providing funds for financing the cost of
acquiring, equipping and installing thc Equipment which is essential to thc govemmental functions ofLessee, which
Equipment is described in the Lease Schedule, The Principal Amount will be paid to Lessee on the date hereof.

1.4. Lessee will complete and timely file fior each payment schedule issucd under the Lease a Form
E03E-G relating to such Lcase with the lnternal Revenue Sewice in accordance with Scction 149(e) ofthe Intemal
Revenue Code of 19E6, as amended (the "Code").

Sectlon2. Non-ArbltrreeCertlllcrtlons.

2.1. The Rental Payments due under the Lease will be made with monies rctained in Lessec's general
operating fund (or an account or subaccount thcrein). No sinking, debt service, reservc or similar fund or account
will be created or maintained for the payment of the Rental Paymcnts due undcr the Lease or pledged as security
ther€for.

2.2. There have been and will be issued no obligations by or on behalf of Lessee that would be deemed
to be (i) issued or sold within fi lleen (15) days before or after the Lesse Datc, (ii) issued or sold pursuant to I
common plan of financing with the Lease and (iii) paid oul ofsubstantially the same source of funds as, or deemed
to have substantially the same claim to be paid out ofsubsuntially the same source offunds as, the Lease.

2.3. Other than the Principal Amount, Lessee does not and will not have on hand any funds that arc or
will be restricted, segregated, legally required or otherwise intended to be used, directly or indirectly, as a substitute,
replacement or separate source of financing for the Equipment.

2.4. No portion of the Principal Amount is being used by Lessec to acquirc investmcnts which produce
a yield materially higher than the yield rcalized by Lessor from Rental Payments rcceived under the Leasc. As used
in this certificate, the term "yield" means yield computed by the actuarial method using a 360{ay year and semi-
annual compounding, resulting in a discount rate which, when used in compuling the present wonh ofall payments
ofprincipal and intcrest to be paid on an obligation, produces an amounl equal to the issue price, fair market valuc,
prcscnt value or purchase price thereof, as applicable, and is determincd in all rcspecs in accordance with Section
l4E ofthe Code.

wCSR 39927375v1



2.5. The Principal Amount does not exceed the amount necessary for the governmental purpose for
which the Lease was entered into, Such funds are expected to be needed and fully expended for payment of the
costs ofacquiring, equipping and installing the Equipmenr.

2,6, Lessee does not expect to conveyi sublease or otherwisc dispose ofthe Equipment, in whole or in
part, at a date which is earlier than the final Payment Dste under the Lease.

Sectlon 3. Dlsbursement ofFunds: Relmbunement to Lessee.

3.1. tt is contemplated thst the entire Principal Amount will be used to pay the scquisirion cost of
Equipment to the vendors or manufacturers thereof, provided that, ifapplicable, a portion ofthe Principal Amount
may be used by Lessee as reimbursement for acquisition cost payments alrcady made by it so long as the condirions
set fonh in Section 3.2 below are satisfied.

3,2, Lessee shall not use any ponion of ihe principal amount in order to be reimbursed for Equipment
acquisition cost payments alrcady made by it unless each ofthe following conditions have been sarisfied:

(a) Lessee adopted a resolution or otherwise declared its oflicial inrenr in accordance with
Trcasury Regulation $ I . 150-2 (the "Declaration of Official Intent"), whercin Lessee expressed irs intenr to
be reimbursed lrom the proceeds of a borrowing for all or a ponion of the cost of the Equipment, which
expenditure was paid to the Vendor not earlier than sixty (60) days before Lessce adopted the Declaration
of Official IntenU

(b) The reimbursement being rcquested will be made by a wriuen allocation before the larerof
eighteen ( l8) months after the expenditure was paid or eighteen ( l8) months after the items of Equipment
to which such payment relates were placed in service;

(c) The entire payment with respect to which reimbursement is being soughr is a capiral
expenditure, being a cost of a type pmperly chargeable to a capital account under general federal income
tax principles; and

(d) Lessce will use any reimbursement paymcnt lor general operating expenscs and not in a
manner which could be construed as an anifice or device under Trcasury Regularion $ l.l4E- 10 to avoid,
in whole or in pan. arbitrage yield rcstrictions or arbilrage r€bate requirements.

Sectlon 4. Use rnd lnvestment of Fund3: Temporrrv Perlod.

4.1. Lessee has incuned or will incur, within six (6) months from the Lease Date, binding obligations
to pay an amount equal to at least live percent (5%) of the Principal Amount toward the costs ofthe Equipment. An
obligation is not binding if it is subject to contingencies within Lessee's control. The ordering and acceptance ol
the items ofEquipment will proceed with due diligence to the date offinal acceptance ofthe Equipment.

4.2. An amount equal to al least eighty-five percent (E5o ) of the Principal Amounr will be expended to
pay the cost of the Equipment by the end ofthe thrce-year period commencing on the Lease Date. No portion of
the Principal Amount will be used to acquire investments that do not carry out the govemmental purpose ofthe
Lease and that have a substantially guaranteed yield in excess ofthe yield on the Lease.

4,3. (a) Lessee covenants and agrees that it will rcbate an amount cqual ro excess eamings on the
Principal Amount to the lnternal Revenue Service if required by, and in accordance with, Section l4E(0 ofthe
Code. and make thc annual determinations and maintain the records required by and otherwise comply wirh the
regulations applicable thercto. Lessee reasonably expects to cause the Equipment to be acquircd by no later thsn I E
months from the Lease Date.



(b) Lessee will provide evidence to Lessor that the rcbate amount has been calculated and paid to the
lntemal Revenue Service in accordance with Section 148(f) ofthe Code unless: (i) the entire Principal Amount is
expended on the Equipment by the date that is the six-month anniversary ofthe Lease Date or (ii) the Principal
Amount is expended on the Equipment in accordance with the following schedule: At least fifteen percent (l5olo)
ofthe Principal Amount and interest eamings thereon will be applied to the cost ofthe Equipment within six months
from the Leasc Date; at least sixty percent (60%) ofthe Principal Amount and interest eamings thereon will be
applied lo the cost ofthe Equipment within l2 months from the Lease Date: and one hundred percent (1007o) ofthe
Principal Amount and interest earnings thercon will be applicd to the cost of the Equipment by no later than l8
months fiom the actual Lesse Date.

Secdon 5. No Prlvrte Use: No Con3umer Lorn.

5.1 . Lessee will not cxcced the privatc use restrictions set fiorth in Sc*tion l4l ofthe Code. Specifically,
Lcssee will not permii morc than l0plo ofthc Principal Amount to be used for a Private Business Use (as defined
herein) if, in addition, the payment of more than ten percent ( l0%) of the Principal Amount plus interest eamed
thereon is, directly or indirectly, secured by (i) any interest in pmperty used or to be used for a Private Business
Use or (ii) any interest payments in respect ofsuch propeny or derived fiom any payment in respect ol property or
borrowed money used or to be used for a Private Business Use.

In addition, if both (A) more than five percent (5%) of thc Principal Amount is uscd as described above
with respect to Private Business Use and (B) more than five percent (57o) of the Principal Amount plus interest
earned thereon is securcd by Private Business Use propeny or payments as described above, then the excess over
such five percent (5%) (the "Excess Private Use Ponion') will be used for a Private Business Use related to the
governmental usc ofthe Equipment, Any such Excess Private Use Portion ofthc Principal Amount will not exceed
the portion ofthe Principal Amount used for the govemmental use ofthc particular project to which such Excess
Private Use Portion is rclated. For purposes of this paragraph 5. l, "Private Business Use" means usc of bond
procccds or bond financcd-propcrty dircctly or indirectly in a trade or business carried on by a natural person or in
any activity carried on by a person othcr than I n0tural person, excluding, howcver, usc by a state or local
govemmental unit and excluding use as a member ofthc general public.

5.2. No part of the Principal Amount or intcrcst eamed thereon will be used, directly or indirectly. to
make or finance any loans to non-govemmental entities or to any govemmental agencies other then Lessee.

Sectlon 6. No Federal Guarentee.

6.1. Payment ofthe principal or interest due under thc Lease is not directly or indirectly guaranteed, in
whole or in parr, by the United States or an agency or instrumentaliry thereof.

6.2. No portion ofthe Principal Amount or intercst eamed thereon shall be (i) used in making loans the
payment of principal or inlerest of which arc to bc guarantect. in whole or in part. by the United States or any
agency or instrumentality thereoe or (ii) invested, directly or indirectly, in federally insurcd deposits or accounts if
such investment would cause the financing under the Lease to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of
Section t49(b) ofthe Code.

SectlonT. Post-lssurnceCompll.nce,

7.1 In the event an action takes place (or is anticipated to uke place) that will cause rhe Equipment not
to be used for qualified uses under Section l4l of the Code, Lessee will consult with bond counsel as soon as
practicable about taking remedial aciion as described in Trcasury Regulation Scction l.14l-12. Lessee will tske
all actions necessary to ensurc that thc "nonqualified bonds" (as defined in Treasury Regulation Section l.l4l-12)
are properly remediatcd in accordance with the requirements of the Treasury Regulations. Lessee is familiar with
the lntemal Revenue Service's Voluntary Compliance Agreement Program pursuant to which issucrs oftax-exempt
dcbt may voluntarily resolve violations ofthe Code and applicable Treasury Regulations on behalfofthe holders
ofsuch debt or themselves through closing agreements wirh the lntemal Rcvenue Scrvicc.



7.2. Lessee will actively monitor the requirements of the Code and the Treasury Regulations (a) set
forth in this certificate and confirm that such requircments arc met no less than once per year; O) related to the
allocation and accounting of proceeds to capital projects and will maintain a list that specifies the allocation of
procecds of the Lease to the costs of the Equipmentt and (c) related to arbitrage limitations, including yield
restriction, rebste requirements and the investment ofgmss proceeds of the Lease, The oflice within Lessee that is
cunently rcsponsible for such monitoring is the finance department.

Sectlon 8. Mlscelleneous.

8. | . Lessee shall keep a complete and accurate record of all owners or assignees of the Lease in form
and substance satisfactory to comply with the registration requirements of Section 149(a) of the Code unless Lessor
or its assignee agrees 10 act as Lessee's agent for such purpose.

E.2, Lessee shall maintain complete and accurate records establishing the expenditure of the Principal
Amount and interest eamings thereon for a period of five (5) years aller payment in full under the Lease.

8.3. To the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, the above expectations are
reasonable and therc are no other facts, estimates or circumstances that would materially change the expectations
expressed herein.

ISignaturc Page FollowsJ



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Tax Cerrificate has been execured on behalf of Lessee as of the
Lease Date.

BRADFORD COUNTY

By:
Name: Frank Durrance
Title: Chairman, Board of County Commissioners



ILettcrhcad olCounscl to Lcssecl

lClosing Datcl

Lease Servicing Center, lnc,
22Q 22d Ave E., Suite | 06
Alexandria, MN 56308

Re: Lease Schedulc No. I, dated May 16, 2019, ro Master Leasc Purchasc Agrcemenr,
&ted as of May 16,2019, between LEASE SERVICINC CENTER. INC. as Lcssor,
and BMDFORD COUNTY. as Lesscc

Ladies and Centlemen:

Ul[wel have acted as counsel to BRADFoRD coUNTY ("Lessee") in connecrion wirh rhe above-
refercnced transaction. In such capacity, tl.ltwe] have reviewed (a) an executed counterpan ofa certain Master
Lease Purchasc Agrccment, dated as of May 16, 2019 (the "Agreement") , by and berwcen LEASE SERVICING
CENTER. INC. ("Lessor') and Lessee and an executed counterpan of Lease Schedule No. | . dated May 16,

2019 (the "Lease Schedule"), by and betwefi Lessor and Lessee, which, among other things, provides for the
lease ofcertain property listed in thc Lease Schedule (the "Equipment") and a cerlain Escrow Ageement dsred
May 16,2019 (the "Escrow Agrcement"),among Lessor, Lessee, and City National Bank ofFlorida, as escrow
agent, O) an executed countcrpan of the ordinances or rssolutions of Lessec which, among other things,
authorize Lessee to execute thc Agrccment and the Lcas Schedule and (c) such other opinions, documents and
matters of law as I have dccmcd ncsessary in connc.ction with the following opinions. The Lcase Schedule and
the terms and provisions ofthe Agreement incorporated therein by reference together with the Rental Payment
Schedule attachcd to the Lcase Schedule arc herein refcrrst to collectively as the "Leasc", and thc Lease and
the Escrow Agrcement are refened to colleciively as the "Transaction Documcnts," Tcrms capitalized in this
opinion but not defined herein shall have the meanings assigned to them in thc Lease. Based upon forcgoing,
it is [myj[ourl opinion that:

l. Lcssce is a political subdivision of the State of Florida (he *State") within the meaning of
Section 103(c) ofthe Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and is duly organized, existing and operating
under the Constitution and laws ofthe Siate.

2. Lessce has the rcquisite power and authority to lease and acquire the Equipment and to execute
and deliver the Transaction Documents and to perform its obligations under thc Lease.

3. Each ofthe Transaction Documents has beor duly aurhoriz-ed, executcd and delivercd by and
on behalf of Lessee, and is a legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee enforceable in accordance with its
tenns, except as enlorcement thercof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency and other similar laws affecting
the enforcement ofcreditors' rights generally and by general cquitable principlcs.

4. The authorizltion and execution ofthe Transaction Documents and all other proceedings of
Lessee rclating to the transactions contemplated thercby have been performed in accordance with all applicable
open meeting, public records, public bidding and all other laws, rules and rcgulations ofrhe Stare.



5. The execution ol the Transaciion f)ocuments and the appropriation of moneys to pay the
Rental Payments coming due thereundcr do not and will not rcsult in the violation of any constitutional,
statutory or olher limitation relating to the manner, form or amount of indebtcdness which may be incuncd by
Lessee.

6. There is no proceeding pending or threatened in any court or beforc eny govemmental
authority or arbitration board or tribunal that, if adversely determincd. would adverscly affect thc
transactions contcmplated by the Transaction Documents or thc sccurity intcrest ofLessor or its assigns, as
thc case may bc, in the Equipment or orher collsteral thercunder.

This opinion may be rclicd upon by the addressee hen'of and its successors and assignets of interests
in the Transaction f)ocuments.

Very ruly yours,



INSURANCE REQUEST
(FAX COVER SHEET)

TO:
(Agent's Name)

(Name of lnsurance Agency)

(Skeet Address)

(City, ST Zip Code)
FAX:

(Please include area code)

(Pleas€ include area code)

ln connection with our Lease between IEASE SERVICING CEI{TER, lNC. ("Lessor') and us, you are hereby
authorized and instructed to provide to the AssiSnee evidence of insurance for the coverages and

endorsements indicated below. Evidence of insurance in the form of a certificate is acceptable until
formal endorsements can be issued. Please provide the evidence of insurance to the Assignee at: Lease

Servicing Center, lnc. AOIA, 220 22"d Ave 8.. Suite 106, Alexandria, MN 56308, lnd plcrsc cmtll or far to
the party above.

The insurance requirements listed below are required to cover the equipment described on the
attached schedule.

L1ABILITY REQUIREMENTS

1. Public liability insurance, both personal injury and property damaSe, with a sintle limit of
S1,000,000.00 per occurrence, no deductible.

2.Endorsementstatin8@.t5successorsandassi8ns,isan
additional insured with respect to any and all equipment leased under the Lease No. 1, dated May 16,

2019.

PROPERW DATAGE REOUIREMEIiITS

1. All risk extended coverage, malicious mischief and vandalism, for not less than $297,720.00
greater of full replacement value, no deductible.

2. Endorsement stating L€ese Servlclnr Center. hc. AOIA, is the sole loss payee with respect to
any and all equipment leased under Lease Schedule No. 1, for not less than S297,720.00.

GENERAL REOUIRE ENTS

1. Endorsement giving Lessor thirty (30) days' prior written notice of the effective date of any
material alteration or cancellation of such coverage.



2. Endorsement confirming that the interest of Lessor shall not be invalidated by any actions,
inactions, breach of warranty or conditions or negligence of the undersigned party or any person other
than Lessor.

3. Endorsement waiving any right of insurer to subrogation action against Assignee.

Date: May 16,2019 Bradford County

Chairman, Board of County Commissionqrs

By: _
Name:
Title:



PAY PROCEEDS LETTER

May I 6. 2019

Lease Servicing Center, Inc.
22022il Ave 8., Suite 106

Alexandria, MN 56308

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned, an authorized oflicer of Bradford County ("Lessee"), hereby authorizes Lease
Servicing Center, Inc. ("Lessor") to pay the proceeds of the financial accommodations provided to Lessee
by Lessor evidenced by that certain Master Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 16, 2019 and the
related Lease Schedule No. I , dated May I 6, 201 9, between Lessor and Lessee, to the following account of
Lessee:

Account:

City National Bank of Florida
Account #:

Amount of Deoosit

$297.720.00

BRADFORD COUNTY

Name: Frank Durrance
Title:

By:

WCSR 38955710v1



NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ASSIGNMENT

Reference is hereby made to that certain Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of May 16, 2019
(the "L€a!e Agreoment'), between Lease Servicing Cent€r, lnc. ('Le!3o/) and Bradford County
("Lesee"). Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwise dolined shall have the meanings s€t forth in
the Lease Aoreement.

Lessor hereby gives Lessee notice, and Lessee hereby acknowladges receipt of notice, that Lessor has
assigned to Bcicapital, lnc. ('A3signoo'), whose officas are at 390 N. Orange Ave., Suite 2600, Orlando,
FL 32801, atl right, title, interest and obligations of Lessor in and to Lease Schedule No. 1 dated as of
May 16, 2019 (the'Leese Schodul.'), €x€cuted pursuant to the Lease Agr€ement, and the Lease
Agreemont together with all schodules, exhibits, add6nda, instruments, certificates and other egrooments
execut€d in connection tharewith, in each case sol€ly to lhe oxtent related to such Lease
Schedule (tog€thor with the Lease Schedul€, collectively, the 'Loalo Document!') togeth€r with the
equipment d€scribed in the Lease Oocum6nt9 (the 'Equlpmont')i

From and aner the date of this Notice, all payments now or hereaftor becoming due pursuant to the Lease
Documents or with respect to the Equipment described in the Lease Oocuments shall be paid directly to
Assignee as Assignee shall direct in Assignee's invoices.

ln recognition of Assignee's reliance upon this Notice and Acknowledgment of Assignm€nt,
Lesse€/Borrower cortifies, confirms and agrees as follows:

1. The Lease Documents havo been duly authorized, executed and deliverod by Less€ei
constitute the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee, enforceable against Lessee in accordanc€ with
the t€rms thereof; are in full force and eff€ct on the date of execution of this notice by such partf ar€ free
ftom all defenses, set-ofts, claims, counterclaims or any right to cancellation or tetmination; and no default
or ovent which, with the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, would consttute a defeult under
th€ Lease Oocument3 has occuned. All names, addresses, signaturas, amounts and othoi f;acts contained
in the L€aso Documents are correct

2. There are no modifications, amendments or supplements to, or waiver of Lessee's
obligations under, the Lease Documents which relate to the Lease Docum6nts; and any future modilication,
termination, amendment, supplement or waiver to the L€as6 Documents which relates to the L6ase
Oocuments, or settlement of amounts due thereunder which relates to the Lease Documenb, shall be
ineffective without Assignee's prior written cons€nt.

3. There has been no prspayment of any sums payable under the Lease Oocuments. Th€re
are E annual rental payments due und6r tho Lease Oocuments. There are E payments r€maining in the
amount of $€4.94!!!@ each commencing 6/30/2019. No casualty has occunod with respect to the
Equipment. The Equipment has been deliver€d to and accepted by Lessee and is in good working order,
in the condition required under the Master Lease Purchase Agreement, and suitabl€ for Lessee's purposGs
in all respects. Tho Equipment is in the possession of Lessee. The Oosignated Schedule is current in all
resPects, including, but not limited to, the payment ofany applicable sales, use and personal property taxes.

4. Lossee acknowledges and agr€€s that (i) Assignee shsll b€ tho lien holder on the
Equipment and A$ignor shsll havo no interest or authority of any ngture rsgarding the Equipment or th€
Lease Oocuments, (ii) Lessee will deal exclusively with respect to th6 Lease Oocuments with Assignoe,
and Lessee will deliver all payments and copies of all noticos and other communications given or mado by
Lessee relating to the Loase Documents and the Equipment to Assigne€ at the address listed above, (iii) so
far as enforcement of the Loase Documents is @nc€med, notwithstanding th6 existenc€ of other schedules
or supplem€nts thereto, the L€ase Documents are separate and sev€rable and Assignee may take
enforcement action independently of other lessors, equipment owners or financing parties having an



interest in tho Lease Agr€ement and other equipment schedules not included in the Leage Documents,
(iv) Lesse€ will ex€cute such other instruments and take such actions as Assignee r€asonably may require
to further confirm the vosting of rights under the Lease Documents in Assignee and Assign€e's ownership
of the Equipment, and (v) Lessee waives any right to revoke its acceptance of the Equipment.

5. Lessoe has not received notice of a prior sal6, transfer, assignment, hypothecation or
pledge of the Lease Documents or any payments due or to be@me due thereunder.

6. Lessee will keep the Lease Oocuments and the Equipment free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances (other than the intorest of Assignee or parties claiming by, through or undar Assignoe).

7. All representations and duties of Lessor intended to induco Lessee to enter into tho L6ase
Documents, whether required by the L€ase Documents or otherwise, have been fulfill€d.

8. Lessee has executed one (1) original each of the Lease Oocuments (which were delivered
to Lessor), and currently has no original in its poss€ssion.

9. All representations and warranties of the Lesse€ in the Lease Documents are true and
correct.

10. Lessee agrees to promptly send to Assignee such financial statements and other notjces
as may be required to be sent to Lessor und€r the terms of the Master Lease Purchase Agreement, as
assignee of Assignor's interest und€r the Leas6 Documents, directly to Assignee at Assignee'i address set
forth hereinabove.

11. Pursuant to the terms of the Lease Oocuments, Lessee hereby agrces to promp y add
Assignee as a loss payee and as an additional insured undar each casuatty and liability insurance policy
maintained by Lessee as may be required under th€ Lease Oocuments and to furnish to Assigneo evidenc.e
of such insurance covetage not lator than th€ dste hereot.

[Remainder of Thls P.go lntentlonally Left BlankI



ACCEPTED AND AGREED to on this _ day of , 2019

Leese Serviclng Center, Inc. Brsdford County

Lessor

By:
Frank Durrance

Lessee

By: _
Name:
Title:

Name:.
Title: Chairman, Board of County

Commissioners

BciCepltal,Inc.

Assignee

Name:
Title:



'"..8038'G
lnformatlon Return for Tax-Exempt Govemmental Obllsatlons

(R6v. S6ptdrt6r 2011)

D6partm6nt ol tho Trcasrry
lnternal Ravenue

I lssuer's narne

Bradford

> Undor lntsmal Revstue Code secdm ttl9(e)
) See reperate lnstrrcdms.

Cauton: lf the issuepzco ls under$1OO,OOO, u* Form 8038-GC.

OMB tlo. 1545-0720

lf Amended check here )
2 hsuc's dnplo|,cr ldcntffcauon nmbor (ElN)

59-60qr519

7 Datc ol hs.p

05/:tot2019

3r Namc of person (othor than bsuot) with whorn thc IRS may cornm.nhatc about thb rctum (s6o lrctructlo.B) 3b Telcphonc numbcr of otha pcrson shown on 3a

Frank Durranco - Chairman, Board of Commissioncrs
a Nr.IItcr and str€ct (or P.O. bo( if mdl b not dcllrrrrd to !f6ct ddrGs)

FO Drarver B

5 Roport rxrmbcr fiorlRS Usc Orly)

6 Clty, town, or pGt ofiica, state. and ZIP codc

Steke, FL 32091

lO Tcbphonc nurbcr of olffcar o. otttr
cfiploya.3hown on 10a

11

12
13
14
15
10
17
1E

19

n

I tlaneofbsr.p

i,ilaster Leass Purchase
e CUSIP numbor

datod as of May 16, 2019
lO t'lfiE and UUc of offior or othcr rnploycc ol thc harr urtnm Utc IRS may cel fo. moo hfo.mlto.l (!o

ilrsfuctorl3)

Bennie Jackson. Solid Waste Director 966-6212
ol lssue the issue See the instructions and attach schedule.

Education
Health and hospital
Transportation
Public safety
Environment (including sewage bonds)
Housing
Utilities
Other. Describe ) (2) 2020 lntornational HV6O7 Garbago Trucks
lf obligations are TANs or RANs, check only box 19a
lf obligations are BANs, check only box 1gb
lf obligations are in the form of a lease or installment sab, check box

for the entlre lssue for whlch this form ls

(.1 Yicld

Uses ol Proceeds ol Bond lssue undenilriters'
Proceeds used for accrued interest
lssue price of entire issue (enter amount from line 21, column (b)
Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including undenrriters,discount) .

Proceeds used for credit enhancement
Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund
Proceeds us€d to cunently refund prior issues
Proceeds used to advance refund prior issues
Total (add lines 24 through 28) .

of the issue (subtract line 29 ftom line 23 and enter amount
Bonds. bonds.

31 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be cunently refunded
uEntertheremainingweightedaveragematurityoftlreborrdstobeadvancerefurrded.>
$Enterthel8Stdateonwhichtherefundedbordswillbecalled(MM/DD/YYfi.>
j3l enter tne Oate(st lne letungeg OonOs were issuqd > Mruopryyyn 

-

For Papcrwork Rcduction Act Notict, sGc soparatc instructions. c..

>tr
>tr
>E

24

21

z2
zi
24
25
n
27
I
a
30

forthis

(q StatGd ndfiipudt
pdco at rnatuiity



35
3Oa

b
c

37

Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-201 l)

EntertheamountofthestatevolumecapallocatedtotheissueunoersecW
Entor ths amount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract
(GlC) (s€e insfuctions)

Enter the final maturity date of the GIC >
Enter the name of the GIC provider)
Poold finarrcings: Entor the amount o used to make loans
to other govemmental units .

lf this issue is a loan made from the proceeds of another tax€xempt issue, check box ) tr anO enter ttre tottowirBinbrmation:
Enter the date of the master pool obligation ) _
EntertheElNoftheissuerofthemasterpoolobligation>
Enterthenameoftheissuerofthemasterpoolobligation>
lf the issuer has designated the issue under section 265(bX3XBXD(I|) (sma[ lssuer exceptionl, c,necf Oox
lf the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box
lf the issuer has identified a hedge, check here ) E and enter the following information:
Name of hedge provider)
Type of hedge )
Term of hedge)
lfthe issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box .

3&
b
c
d

39
q
41a

b
G

d
42
43 this issue are remediatedlf the issuer has established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified bonds of

according to the requirements under the Gode and Regulations (see instructions), check box
4 lf the issuer has established written procedures to monitor the requirements of section 14g, check box .

45a lf some portion of the proceeds was used to reimburse expenditures, check here > n and enter the amount

b Enter the date the official intent was adopted >

Slgnature
and
Consent

Undc peoeltiGl ol pqiury' I dcchrr that I iut/c oxar{n€d thh rotwn ard aocompanyhg schGdLilcs and ltrtam.nts, and to thc bcl ol my rqro{,tadga
and bGliol'.hsy al€ truo, coruct' and compl.tc. lfunhff dldar! thrt I consfit to Ui tiS's aisaos,,'c ol thc l$ruGr,s Etum inlonnetion, i,,""ccc& o
Eocass thb rctum, to thc p.Gon that I hat,c eJlhodrdl abo\6.

Frank Durrance, Chairman Board of Cty. Comm.

Typa or print narne md titlc

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

PrinVType preparr's name PrBparar's signaturo Date
Cnccr ! it
salf-cnplofi

PTIN

EIN >
Firm's address )

Form (Rov.9-201



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONE,RS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGE,NDA ITEM INFORMATION SHE,E,T

DATE;

AGE,NDA ITE,M 6 G):

DE,PARTN{IINT:

PL]RPOSE,:

ASSOCTATEp COST(S):

BUpGET LrNE (G/L #):

June 3,2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE, BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY,
FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTE,NANCE, AND
COMPENSATION AGRE,E,ME,NT WITH THE STATE,

OF FLORIDA, DE,PARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION;
PROVIDING FOR THE DESIGNATION OF A
SIGNATORY FOR SAID AGREEMENT; AND
PROVIDING AN E,FF'E,CTIVE DATE.

County Attorney

This resolution executes an agreement with DOT for
maintenance and compensation of certain trafftc signals in
Btadfotd County.

N/A

N/A

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION 2019 -
A RE,SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF Bfu\DFORD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A TRAFFIC SIGNAL
MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT $rITH THE STATE, OF
FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; PROVIDING FOR THE,
DESIGNATION OF A SIGNATORY FOR SAID AGRE,E,MENT; AND PROVIDING
AN E,FFE,CTIVE DATE.

!7HEREAS, the State of Florida, Department of Transportation (FDOT) provides

compensation to Florida Counties for their provision of maintenance and support for the operation

of traffic signals on tlle State Highway System; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Counry, Florida has regulady

enteted into agteemeflts with the FDOT for maintenance of and compensation for certain tnffic

signals in Bradford County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, FDOT has provided Btadford County with an amendment to the existing

agreement fot maintenance of and compensation for certain tsafftc signals; and

!7HEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida finds that entry

into said agreement amendment with the FDOT for maintenance of and compensation for certain

tnffrc signals is in the best interest of Bradford county and its citizens.

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved by the Board of Counw Commissioners of Bradford

County, Florida as follows:

Section 1. Adoption and Incorporation of Recitals.

The Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Count/, Florida adopts the above-outlined

recitals and incorporates them herein as part and parcel of this resolution.

Page 1 of 8



Section 2. Purpose and Authority for Resolution.

This resolution is adopted for the purpose of authorizing execution of an Amendment to lhe

Trofrt Signal Maintenancv and Compensation Agreemenl with the State of Florida, Department of

Transportation and is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 125, F-loida Statutes.

Section 3. Authorization for Execution of Agreement Amendment.

The Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Countf, Flodda authorizes execution of

the Amendment to the Trofrt Signal Maintenanrc and Compensation Agreement with the State of Florida,

Department of Transportation, which is attached hereto as Exhibit "T" 
^td 

incorpotated herein by

reference.

Section 4. Designation of Signatory for Closing Statements/Documents.

The Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Count/, Florida is

designated as the signatory fot agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution.

This resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption by the Board of Counry

Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida.

The remainder of this page intentiona@ left blank.

Page 2 of B



RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County,

Florida, with a quorum present and voting, this 3rd day ofJune 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

By' FRANK DURRANCE, as its
Chairman

ATTE,ST:

By' RAY NORMAN, as

Clerk to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

By, S7ILLIAM E. SEXTON, as

County Attomey

Page 3 of 8



RE,SOLUTION 2019 -
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A TRAFFIC SIGNAL
MAINTENANCE, AND COMPE,NSATION AGRE,EME,NT \rITH THE, STATE OF
FLORIDA, DEPARTME,NT OF TRANSPORTATION; PROVIDING FOR THE,
DESIGNATION OF A SIGNATORY FOR SAID AGRE,E,MENT; AND PROVIDING
AN E,FFECTIVE DATE,.

E,XHIBIT 1

Amendment to the Trafic Stgnal Maintenance and Compensation Agreement

Page 4 of B



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF IRANSPORTATION

AMENDMENT TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

CONTMCTNO. ARV17
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO. 41351918809

F.E.l D. NO. F596000519035
AMENDMENT NO.

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ("Amendment") is made
andenteredintoonthis-dayof,byandbetweentheSTATEoFFLoRlDA'
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ("Department"),. an agency of the State of Florida, and Bradford Countv,
("Maintaining Agency").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Department and the Maintaining Agency on entered into a Traffic Signal
Maintenance and Compensation Agreement ("Agreement").

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement on the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants in this Amendment, the Agreement is amended as
follows:

1. Exhibit A is amended, superseded and replaced in its entirety with the new Exhibit A that is attached to this
Amendment.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Amendment on the day, month and year set forth
above.

(Maintaining Agency)
Florida STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

(Authorized Signature) (Authorized Signature)

PrinUType Name: Print/Type Name

Tifle: Title:

Legal Review:

By:



STATE OF FTORIOA DEPARTMENT OT TRATISPORTATION

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

Reimbursement for Maintenance and Operation

75G01G22
TRAFFIC OPERAIONS

06/16

Exhibit A
Compensation for Maintaining Traftic Signals and Devices for FY
2020

Effective Date: fIom 07/01/2019 to 0613012020
BRADFORD COUNTY

lntersection
Location

Tramc
Signals
os)

Traffic Signal .
lnterconnected

& monitored
(rMrs)

lntersection
Control
Beacon

(lCB)

Pedestrian
Flashing
Beacon
(PFB)

Emergency
Fire Dept.

Signal
(FDS)

Speed Activated
Warning Display
(SAWD) or Blank
Out Sign (BOS)

Traffic Warning
Beacon (l-WB)

Travel
Time

Detector
(TTD)

Uninterruptible
Powe,

Supplies
(UPS)

Compensation
Amount (using

Unit Rates
from

Exhibit B)
SR16 at
CR225

$850 $850

sR200, (us301) at
CR 227lSE 125 ST.

$3,393 $3,393

SR]00 at
cR18

$341 $341

SR100 at
SElOgTH ST.

$341 $341

SRl00 at
cRl00A

$341 $341

SR100 at
CRl OOA./SE144TH ST.

$341 $341



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRAI{SPORTATION

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

Reimbursement for Maintenance and Operation

150-010-22
TRAfFIC OPERATIONS

0dr6

Exhibit A
Compensation for Maintaining Tramc Signals and Devices for Fy
2020

Effective Date: from 07/01/2019 to 06l301202lJ
BRADFORD COUNTY

lntersection
Location

Traffic
Signals

(TS)

Traffic Signal -
lnterconnected

& monitored
(rMrs)

lntersection
Control
Beacon
(tcB)

Pedestrian
Flashing
Beacon
(PFB)

Emergency
Fire Dept.

Signal
(FDS)

Speed Activated
Warning Display
(SAWD) or Blank
Out Sign (BOS)

Traffic Warning
Beacon OWB)

Travel
Time

Detector
(TTD)

Uninterruptible
Power

Supplies
(UPS)

Compensation
Amount (using

Unit Rates
from

Exhibit B)
SR]00 at
cR225

$341 $341

SRl00 at
cR 2rB

$341 $341

SR100 at
cR235

$341 $341

SR'l00 at
Hope Baptist Church

$341 $341

sR 18/SR 235/SR 231
at

cR 18

$341 $341

SR200, (US301) at
SR 223 SOUTH OF

STARKE

$3,393 $3,393



TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT
7s0-010-22

TRAFFIC OPERATIONS
06/1 6

Reimbursement for Maintenance and Operation

forreiture) of $lAlila(D

Exhibit A
Compensation for Maintaining Traffic Signals and Devices for FY
2020

Effective Date: from 07lO1l2O19 to 06/30/2020
BRADFORD COUNTY

lntersection
Location

Traffic
Signals

(TS)

Trafflc Signal -
lnterconnected

& monitored
(rMrs)

lntersection
Control
Beacon
(tcB)

Pedestrian
Flashing
Beacon
(PFB)

Emergency
Fire Dept.

Signal
(FDS)

Speed Activated
Warning Display
(SAWD) or Blank
Out Sign (BOS)

Traffic Warning
Beacon ffWB)

Travel
Time

Detector
(rrD)

Uninterruptible
Power

Supplies
(uPS)

Compensation
Amount (using

unit Rates
from

Exhibit B)

SR200, (US301) at
SR 223 NORTH OF

STARKE

$3,393 $3,393

SR200, (US301) at
CR 18

$3,393 $3,393

SRl00 at
CR235/SW 132 AVE

$341 $341

Total Lump Sum
Amount*

$17,832.00

* Amount paid shall be the Total Lump Sum (mrnus any retainage or forfeiture).

Maintaining Agency Date District Trafflc Operations Engineer Date



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGE,NDA ITEM INFORMATION SHE,E,T

DATE:

AGENpA rTEM 7 (A):

ASSOCTATEp COST(S):

BLIDGE,T LINE (G /L #\:

DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE,:

As of May 28,2019, unusually dry weather and other relevant conditions posed a severe threat to
Bradford County and required that timely precautions be taken to protect the community, critical
infrastructure and general welfare of Bradford County.

The Bradford County Emergency Management Director declared and proclaimed a local state of
emergency in Bradford County, Florida fot the purpose of imposing a burn ban for the period
commencing on May 28,20119 and continuing throughJune 3,2079.

June 3,2079

A RE,SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY,
FLORIDA CONFIRMING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
LOCAL STATE, OF EMERGENCY FOR THE, PURPOSE
OF IMPOSING A BURN BAN IN BRADFORD COUNTY,
FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFE,CTIVE DATE.

Emetgency Management

N/A

N/A

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION 2019 _

A RE,SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA CONFIRMING THE PROCIAMATION
OF A LOCAL STATE, OF EMERGE,NCY F'OR THE PURPOSE, OF
IMPOSING A BURN BAN IN BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE, DATE.

!fHEREAS, on March 5,2011, the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Count/,

Florida adopted Ordinance 2001-05; later codified as Chapter 26 of the Bradford Counfl Code oJ'

Ordinances (heteinafter referred to as the Code) invoktne the powers provided for in Chapter 252,

F-loida Statutes; and

!fHEREAS, pursuant to Section 26-8(a) of the Code, the Board of County Commissioners

of Bradford Count[, Florida granted authority to the Emergency l\{anagement Director to declare,

by proclamation, a state of local emergency from time to time when it is determined that conditions

exist giving rise to such a declaration, and;

!fHEREAS, according to Section 252.38(3)(a)(5), Floida Statutes, the duration of each state

of emergency declared locally is limited to seven days and may be extended, as necessary, in seven-

day increments; and

WHEREAS, as of May 28,2019, unusually dry weathet and other relevant conditions posed

a severe threat to Bradfotd County and reqt,ited that timely precautions be taken to protect the

community, critical infrastructure, and general welfare of Bradford County; and

$fHEREAS, on May 28, 201.9, the Bradford County Emergency Management Director

declared and proclaimed a local state of emergency in Bradford County, Florida for the pulpose of

imposing a burn ban for the period commencing on May 28,2079 and continuing through June 3,

2079; and

Page 1 of 4



WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford Count/, Florida finds that

the aforementioned declaration of a state of local emergency for the period begrnning May 28,2019

and continuing through June 3, 2019 was and remains in best interest of Bradford Count/, Florida

and its citizens.

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford

County, Florida as follows:

Section 1. Adoption and Incorporation of Recitals.

The Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida adopts the above-

outlined recitals and incorporates them herein as part and parcel of this resolution.

Section 2. Purpose and Authorin' for Resolution.

This resolution is adopted for the purpose of confirming the May 28,2019 proclamation by

the Bradford County Emergency Management Director declaring a local state of emergency in

Bradford County, Florida, for the purpose of imposing a burn ban, resulting from unusually dry

weather and other relevant conditions and is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Chapters

1'25 and 252, P-loida Statutes, and chapter 26, Bradford Coungt Code oJ'ordinances.

Section 3. Confirmation of Proclamation and Declaration of Emergency.

The Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida hereby confrms the May

28,2019 ptoclamation by the Bradford County Emergency Management Director declaring a local

state of emergency in Bradford County, Florida for the purpose of imposing a burn ban, resulting

from unusually dry weather and other relevant conditions, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and

incolporated herein by teference, and declares a local state of emergeflcy in Bradford County,

Florida for the period commencing on May 28,2019 and continuing throughJune 3,2019.

Page 2 of 4



Section 4. ReEulations Imoosed Durins Local State of Emersencr'.

During the local state of emergency and burn ban confrrmed and imposed by this

Resolution, Bradford County's citizens ate asked to exercise extreme caution with respect to all

matters related to the use of materials which may cause combustion or fire. The following, non-

exclusive list of regulations is also imposed:

A. During the local state of emergency confumed and imposed by this Resolution, it shall

be unlawful for any person to ignite or otherwise cause an open fire;

B. During the local state of emergency confirmed and imposed by this Resolution, it shall

be unlawful for any person to use of Frreworks, sparklers, or to burn any materials in a

barrel or other similar device;

The bum ban confrrmed and imposed by this Resolution shall not include cooking on a

grill outside but extreme caution should be used when cooking outside.

Exception to the bum ban confrrmed and imposed by this Resolution may only be

gtanted by the Btadford County Emergency Management Director or the Florida Forest

Service after request for any such exception is submitted by the individual concerned and

an onsite inspection is made and it is determined by a Bradford County Emergency

Management andf or Florida Forest Service representative that such buming can be

safely accomplished;

Any person, Flrm, patnership, or colporation violating the provisions of the local state

of emergency and burn ban confrrmed and imposed by this Resolution, unless an

exception has been approved by Bradford County Emergency Management Director

andf or the Florida Forest Service, as oudine above shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of

the first degree, punishable as provided in Chapter 775.083, F-loida Statues, or, in the case

of individuals, the members of a partnership and the responsible officers and agents of

C.

D.

E.

Page 3 of 4



an association or corporation, punishable as provided in Chapter 775.082 or Chapter

77 5.083, Florida S tatues.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution.

This resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption by the Board of County

Commissioners of Bradfotd County, Florida.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of County Commissioners of Btadford

Count|, Florida, with a quorum present and voting, this 3td day of June ,2079.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

By, FRANK DURRANCE, its
Chairman

ATTE,ST:

By, RAY NORMAN, as

Clerk to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LE,GAL SUFFICIENCY:

By, $TILLIAM E. SEXTON, as

County Attomey

Page 4 of 4



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

PROCI-AMATION DECLARING A LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY

A PROCI-AMATION BY THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR
OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA, DECLARING A LOCAL STATE OF
EMERGENCY FOR THE PURPOSE OF IMPOSING A BURN BAN IN
BRADFORD COUNTY AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 252.35Q)@)(5),
FLORIDA STATUTES,

WHEREAS, on Match 5, 2077, the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County,

Florida adopted Ordinance 2001-05; later codified as Chapter 26 of the Bradford County Codc of

Ordinances fteteinafter referred to as the Code) invoking the powers provided for in Chapter 252,

Floida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 26-S(a) of the Code, the Board of County Commissioners

of Bradford Count/, Florida gtanted authority to the Emergency Management Director to declare,

by ptoclamadon, a state of local emergency from time to time when it is determined that conditions

exist giving rise to such a declaration; and

!7HEREAS, according to Section 252.35Q)@)(5), Flori.da Statutes, the duration of each state

of emetgency declared locally is limited to seven days and may be extended, as necessary, in seven-

day inctements; and

WHEREAS, a countywide bum ban is in effect for Bradford County due to the unusuah

dry weather conditions increasing the probability of wildfues. The mandatory ban affects all of

Bradfotd County, including rual and municipal areas. It will remain in effect until formally

terminated by a majority of the Bmdford County Commission; and

Page 7 of 3



\U7HEREAS, the burn ban prohibits all outdoor burning that has not been specifically

permitted by the State of Florida, Division of Forestry, as well as the use of any firewotks, sparklets,

flates, or other pyrotechnic devices except fot public displays requidng a permit; and

WHEREAS, the use of Uquid Propane Gas/ Liquid Natural Gas pPG/LNG) gtills and

charcoal gdlls is permitted, the public is encouraged to keep a constant watch for any stay sparks or

embers while cooking outdoors. Additiona\, due to the potential for accidental ignitions, the use of

motorized equipment such as ATVs and ditt bikes is discouraged during times of high wildfue dsk;

and

WHEREAS, the public is encouraged to bear in mind that lawnmowers, both push and

riding, also pose accidental ignition dsks. Citizens are asked to exercise extteme caudon during the

burn ban; and

!7HEREAS, homeowners are encouraged to reduce the risk of damage from wildfues by

clearing the arca around their homes of underbrush and/ot dry plants/vegetation as these items

create fuel for wildfires as well as to ensure that roofs and gutters are clear of trees and debris; and

WHEREAS, any burning within Bradford County during the imposed ban will be in

violation of County Ordinance 2001-05, Section 26-S(a); and secdon 252.50 of Florida Sututes.lt

will be considered a second-degree misdemeanor, punishable by op to a 60-day imprisonment and

up to a $500.00 fine. Persons responsible for unlawfirl burning could also bear costs associated with

extinguishing fues.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 26, Bradford Coanty

Codc, and Chapter 252, Florida Statutes, for the aforementioned and above-outlined teasons, I

hereby declare and proclaim a local state of emergency in Btadford Countf, Florida, for the period

commencing on May 28,2079 and continuing thoughJwe 3,2079.

Page 2 of 3



Tbe remainder of tbis page intentionally left blank.

DULY PROCLAIMED this 28rh day ofJune 2019 by the Emetgency Management Director

of Bradford County, Florida.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

ATTEST:

SHUFORD,

Page 3 of 3





BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITE,M INFORMATION SHE,E,T

AGENpA rrEM 3 (A)

DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE:

ASSOCTATEp COST(S):

BUDGET LINE (G /L #\:

May 76,2079

Community Development Department Presentation

Community Development

Annual presentation

N/A

N/A

Page 1 of 1



Over the years, the State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) has provided funds to help
thousands of lower-income Floridians in their communities. To show the critical importance of
this program, the Florida Housing coalition is highlighting some of SHIP'S many successes.
Sherry Ruszkowski, the executive director of The Arc in Bradford County, worked closely with
the Bradford County Community Development Department. Here is her story:

Just a few years ago, The Arc in Bradford County had approval and funding to build a six-bedroom group home
for women with various levels of disabilities.

"We thought it would be fairly simple because we owned the property," says Sherry Ruszkowski, Arc executive
director.

But then the project fell through because the low-lying property would have needed so much alteration that the
cost became prohibitive.

"It was very disheartening," says Sherry.

But not for long.

Sherry teamed up with Kelly Canady, the SHIP administrator in Bradford, and they came up with a plan to renovate
Stella's Place, an aging building that was home to disabled women from 49- to 78-years-old.

"The big issue was the house had older ladies in it, and it was not accessible anymore" Sherry recalls.

By the end of 2017, Stella's Place had undergone a major makeover. All interior and exterior doorways were
widened according to ADA accessibility requirements. Likewise, all bathrooms were updated to ADA standards,
with walk-in showers, ADA compliant sinks, grab bars, accessible toilets and surface-mounted medicine cabinets.

In addition, a new fire control system was installed. Other repairs included features commonly involved in many
SHIP rehabs-new metal roof, new windows, new HVAC and septic system and carpet replaced by tile to reduce
the risk of residents tripping.

One of the renovations most popular with the residents is a new screened-in porch.

"The ladies love it," Sherry says.

Another big hit is a covered walkway to the driveway that includes handrails.

"Now when the ladies come out of the house to get on the bus they won't get rained on," Sherry says. "The bus
can pull right up to the awning, and they don't have to get wet at all."

Sherry says none of this would have been possible without SHIP.

"I'm just very thankful that she (Kelly) was willing to step out and try to develop new strategies to help us because
without that we would not have been able to get all of the work done on the house."

PUBLISHED BY:

The Florida Housing Coalition ffi



stg1"a'lPl"ace
lW'

The Arc
gradlord Co.tnty



BOARD OF COUNTY COMN{ISSIONE,RS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGE,NDA ITE,M INFORN,T,{TION SHE,ET

DATE: June 3,2079

AGENDA ITEM 9 (B): Consider approval of 2020 Census Complete County
Committee

DEPARTMENT: County Manager

PURPOSE: Encourage participation/completion of the 2020 Census.

ASSOCIATED CoST(S): N/A

BUDGET LINE (C/L#\: N/A

2020 Census Complete Counry Committee Members:

1. Brad Carter, County Manager
2. Rachel Rhoden, Deputy Counry Manager
3. Shedff Gordon Smith
4. Tax Collector Teresa Phillips
5. Property Appraiser I(enny Clark
6. Clerk of Clerk Ray Norman
7. Supervisor of Elections Terry Vaughan
8. Pam Whittle, NCFCC
9. Patricia Evans, BCDA
10. Stacey Creighton, School Superintendent
11. Mary Lou Hildreth, City of Hampton
12. Charlene Thomas, Town of Brooker
13. Bob Milner, City of Starke

14. Ltsa Harley, City of Lawtey

Page 1 of 1



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONE,RS OF Bfu\DF'ORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGE,NDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEE,T

DATE: J:une 3,2079

AGENDA ITEM 9 (C): Provide direction to staff concerning the seeking of liquidated
damages fiom Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. for exceeding
the agreed upon conftact completion date for Road
Construction Project - S.E. 150'h Street.

DEPARTMENT: County N{anager

PURPOSE:

Origtnal Substantial Completion Date: February 21,2019

Change Order No. 1 Granting a Time Extension: April 13, 2019
(Recommended bl Jones Edmunds and Associates due to inclement weatber and approued fui BOCC)

Change Order No. 2 Granting a Time Extension: April29,201,9
(Recommended bl Jones E dmunds and Assodates due to inclement weather and approued fui BOCC)

Anderson Columbia has exceed their contract completion date of April 29,2019, and therefore staff
recommends seeking liquidated damages in the amount of $400.00 for each calendar day the work is
not comPleted beyond agteed upon contract period, per conftact agreement dated August 6,2018.

Jones Edmunds and Associates, our C.E.L consultant for this proiect, and Road Superintendent

Jason Dodds has reviewed this mattet and agrees that there is no basis for any additional extension.

ASSoCIATED CoST(S): N/A

BUDGE,T LINE, G/L#\: N/A

Page 1 of 1




